
AGENDA 
HANOVER CITY COUNCIL 

NOVEMBER 9, 2017 
 
MAYOR 
CHRIS KAUFFMAN 
 
COUNCIL 
DOUG HAMMERSENG 
KEN WARPULA 
JIM ZAJICEK 
MARYANN HALLSTEIN 

 
1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance: 7:00 p.m. 
 
2. Approval of Agenda 
 
3. Consent Agenda Items: 

a. Approve Minutes of October 17, 2017 City Council Meeting (4) 
b. Approve Minutes of October 23, 2017 Joint City Council/Planning Commission Meeting (7) 
c. Approve Claims as Presented: (9) 

 Claims   $ 745,790.92 
 Payroll   $     8,276.29 
 P/R taxes & Exp $     3,229.50 
 Other Claims   $     2,320.77 
 Total Claims     $ 759,617.48 

d. Res No 11-08-17-106 – Designating City of Hanover Building Official (38) 
e. Res No 11-08-17-107 – Approving Purchase of Fire Department Laptop (39) 
f. Res No 11-08-17-108 – Certifying Assessments of Delinquent Utilities (41) 
g. Res No 11-08-17-109 – Designating 2018 Election Polling Place (44) 
h. Res No 11-08-17-110 – Approving Public Works Facility Construction Pay Voucher #2 (45) 
i. Res No 11-08-17-111 – Approving Donation of Unused Equipment to FYCC (88) 
j. Res No 11-08-17-112 – Approving Release of Escrow Funds for Schendels Field Development (89) 

 
4. Citizen’s Forum: 

 
5. Public Hearings 

 
6. Unfinished Business 

 
7. New Business 

a. 8th St. Industrial Park Road Surface Material (90) 
b. City Hall Roof Repair (92) 
c. Res No 11-08-17-113 - Phone System Upgrade (96) 
d. 2018 Final Budget – Draft 1 (114) 

 
8. Reports 
 
9. Adjournment 

1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council 
 
From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator 
 
Date:  November 2, 2017 
 
Re:  Review of November 8, 2017 City Council Agenda 
 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance: 7:00 p.m. 
 
2. Approval of Agenda 
 
3. Consent Agenda Items: See enclosed consent agenda. 

a. Approve Minutes of October 17, 2017 City Council Meeting (4) 
b. Approve Minutes of October 23, 2017 Joint City Council/Planning Commission Meeting (7) 
c. Approve Claims as Presented: (9) 

 Claims   $ 745,790.92 
 Payroll   $     8,276.29 
 P/R taxes & Exp $     3,229.50 
 Other Claims   $     2,320.77 
 Total Claims     $ 759,617.48 

d. Res No 11-08-17-106 – Designating City of Hanover Building Official (38) 
e. Res No 11-08-17-107 – Approving Purchase of Fire Department Laptop (39) 
f. Res No 11-08-17-108 – Certifying Assessments of Delinquent Utilities (41) 
g. Res No 11-08-17-109 – Designating 2018 Election Polling Place (44) 
h. Res No 11-08-17-110 – Approving Public Works Facility Construction Pay Voucher #2 (45) 
i. Res No 11-08-17-111 – Approving Donation of Unused Equipment to FYCC (88) 
j. Res No 11-08-17-112 – Approving Release of Escrow Funds for Schendels Field Development (89) 

 
4. Citizen’s Forum: 

To address the Council in the Citizen’s Forum, please complete the Citizen’s Forum sign-in sheet on the table 
near the entrance and give it to the Mayor or City Administrator. 
 

5. Public Hearings 
None 
 

6. Unfinished Business 
None 
 

2



7. New Business 
a. 8th St. Industrial Park Road Surface Material (90) 

Enclosed is a memo from City Engineer Justin Messner.  The memo is regarding a site plan 
application staff is reviewing for a business that wants to purchase and store road signs on the 
parcel.  The parcel is located on the west end of 8th St. NE in the Industrial Park.  The parcel is 
platted property, however, at the time of the plat the developer was not required to improve the 
road way to city standards.  Staff is seeking direction on whether an upgraded road to a gravel 
road or asphalt road should be required of this project.  Please review the memo, and if you 
have any questions please let me know prior to the meeting as Justin will not be in attendance. 

b. City Hall Roof Repair (92) 
Enclosed is a quote to complete a repair to the City Hall Roof.  Staff has noticed water spots in 
various areas on the drop down ceiling.  After having a company inspect the roof, they 
determined they could repair the roof versus replace the entire roof.  Staff is unaware of any 
major maintenance/repairs conducted to the roof since the building was constructed in 1977. 

c. Res No 11-08-17-113 – Phone System Upgrade (96) 
Enclosed is a resolution with estimates included to upgrade the City’s phone system.  The 
current system is quite dated and presents nuances from time to time.  The current phones are 
not being manufactured anymore, and in the past, staff has had to buy used phones when a 
replacement was needed. 
 
Options we considered were to extend fiber to the new public works facility.  This would allow 
both phone and internet to be received at the new facility from City Hall.  After considering 
infrastructure costs and what would be saved, staff does not feel the benefits outweigh the costs.  
A basic option is to install a completely separate phone system.  Though this option would work, 
it would be a standalone system and use different equipment, etc. from the rest of the City. 
 
After discussing a third option, staff is recommending what is included in the packet.  This setup 
is a hybrid between a basic option and the fiber line option.  The new facility would utilize 
internet to operate the phone system.  The phone system would be integrated into an upgraded 
system at City Hall.  Furthermore it would reduce the number of analog lines purchased from 
Comcast and purchase an unlimited number of minutes (local and long distance) for a similar or 
slightly less cost of analog lines. 
 
Also included in the proposal is an estimate to update the phone and internet system at the Fire 
Hall.  This estimate was prepared and suggested only in part of the recommendation to upgrade 
City Hall and prepare the new Public Works Facility.  The Fire Hall is not in immediate need of 
this upgrade, but the option is being presented. 
 

d. 2018 Final Budget – Draft 1 (114) 
Enclosed is the first draft of the final budget for 2018.  No changes have been made from the 
approved preliminary budget and levy.  Please review and bring comments or suggestions for 
consideration. 
 

8. Reports 
 
9. Adjournment 

3



CITY OF HANOVER 
CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 

OCTOBER 17, 2017 – DRAFT MINUTES 
                    
Call to Order 
Mayor Kauffman called the Regular City Council Work Session Meeting of Tuesday, October 17, 2017, 
to order at 6:00 p.m.  Present were Mayor Chris Kauffman, Councilors Doug Hammerseng, Ken 
Warpula, Jim Zajicek, and MaryAnn Hallstein.  Also present were City Administrator Brian Hagen and 
Public Works Supervisor Jason Doboszenski. 
 
Approval of Agenda 
Hagen requested to add a discussion on 5th St. NE drainage issues.  Kauffman requested to add a 
discussion on issuing temporary Certificate of Occupancies and Zoning District Allowed Uses. 
MOTION by Warpula to approve the amended agenda, seconded by Zajicek.   
Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Consent Agenda 
Warpula inquired to why the Public Works Facility pay voucher had items like bolts being purchased by 
Kinghorn Construction.  Hagen stated he was unsure of the reason, but did state that Kinghorn is our 
Construction Manager.  Part of their role is to review the pay vouchers and manage the project.  
Kinghorn Construction has recommended payment of the invoices included.  Hagen further stated he 
would follow up for more details about what to expect in the invoices. 
MOTION by Hammerseng to approve the consent agenda, seconded by Warpula.   
Motion carried unanimously. 

a. Approve Minutes of October 3, 2017 City Council Meeting 
b. Approve Claims as Presented: 

 Claims  $  544,110.71 
 Payroll   $      9,194.39 
 P/R taxes & Exp $      3,502.29 
 Other Claims  $      2,354.49 
 Total Claims     $  559,161.88 

c. Res No 10-17-17-104 – Accepting Donation from Hanover Lions Club 
d. Res No 10-17-17-105 – Approving Public Works Facility Construction Pay Voucher #1 

Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Fire Department Generator 
Warpula explained that the generator on Engine 12 has stopped working.  The department has attempted 
to repair the machine with no success.  The generator is portable and used to provide electricity to lights 
and equipment on scene.  The department is looking to purchase a 4,000 watt generator at a price up to 
$2,000. 
MOTION by Hallstein to approve up to $2,000 to purchase a generator, seconded by Zajicek.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
2018 Water and Sewer Rates 
Hagen stated that Hanover has not raised its utility rates in recent years.  After speaking with St. 
Michael, Hagen learned they were considering a 4% increase to their rates.  Hagen further reiterated that 
our auditors annually find we are not fully funding the depreciation of our systems.  Utility rates are 
used to fund operating and maintenance costs of our systems. 
 
Council consensus is to raise rates 4% for the 2018 calendar year.  Hagen stated the change would be 
incorporated into the 2018 Fee Schedule adoption. 
 

4



Salary Compensation/Classification Study 
Hagen provided the memo from the September Worksession as well as the 2015 Salary Study results.  
Council discussed the need for the study to be completed by a third party.  They were comfortable with 
staff conducting the study for 2017.  Cities shall include all Wright County cities, as well as the other 
non-Wright County cities included in the 2015 study. 
 
Kauffman and Zajicek expressed concern about a study being conducted every two years.  It was 
suggested that in future years, staff should ask Council for their desire to review salary ranges. 
 
Councilor Warpula dismissed himself for Fire Department training at 7 p.m. 
 
11234 River Rd NE House Demo 
Hagen explained that the Hanover EDA has changed their recommendation to lease the property on a 
short term basis, to recommending demolition of the house/garage in order to take a step closer to the 
end goal of a parking lot. 
 
The demolition phase of the project could be completed in house by the Public Works Department.  This 
would entail renting a large excavator and dumpsters to knock the house down and remove debris.  
Other steps in the project would include having the house inspected for hazardous material, terminating 
utilizes, and back filling the basement upon debris removal.  Staff predicts the costs to be no more than 
$10,000 to complete in house.  Should there be hazardous material, the cost may need to be adjusted. 
MOTION by Hallstein to approve up to $10,000 for demo costs payable by the Hanover EDA, 
seconded by Hammerseng.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Temporary Certificate of Occupancies 
Kauffman expressed frustration about the City’s lack of regulations on issuing temporary.  He feels 
businesses should be able to move in and operate out of their building prior to having all site work 
completed, should the completion of the building not allow enough time in the warm months to finish 
other necessary work. 
 
Hagen stated that staff can draft regulations identifying when a Temporary Certificate of Occupancy 
could be issued. 
 
Zoning Code Allowed Uses 
Kauffman stated that neighboring cities questioned how a land use application made it to the City 
Council just to be given the direction to deny the request.  Kauffman further stated that these same 
neighboring cities made comments that stated city staff would have told the applicant the use was not 
allowed prior to the applicant incurring costs. 
 
Hagen clarified the process to Council by stating that staff follows the approach of informing applicants 
of the likely hood of an approval.  Hagen stated that past interested businesses have inquired about their 
use at certain properties and after review, staff informed the business that the use is not supported by the 
ordinance and that staff would likely recommend denial should the applicant choose to apply anyways. 
 
Hagen further clarified that the most recent application submitted by GP Welding was supported by staff 
as it was originally explained.  It was not until the Public Hearing was being held that the applicant 
began requesting items that were not allowed by the ordinances.  Hagen stated that if the applicant 
would have shared his true desires at the beginning, staff would have provided a different answer, which 
in turn could have saved the applicant money. 
 
 
 

5



 
 
Reports 
Hagen 

• Noted there are three vacancies for the EDA at the end of the year.  All three positions could be 
filled by new members as the current members would be willing to pass the position along. 

• Inquired to Council’s desire to donate the City’s blow up movie screen to FYCC.  The city no 
longer hosts a movie in the park event, however, FYCC hosts multiple events throughout the 
year in Albertville, Hanover, and St. Michael.  Council consensus was to donate the screen to 
FYCC. 

 
Doboszenski 

• Began concrete work around the Settlers Park playground 
• All park irrigation has been blown out for in order to prevent freezing in the winter months 

 
Zajicek 

• Expressed frustration with Metro West Building Inspection services.  He believes there were not 
correct inspections completed at the time his house was built.  Zajicek stated he did not purchase 
the house new and they are completing some interior renovations where he has found inadequate 
work completed during construction.  Metro West was the inspection company at the time the 
house was constructed.  Furthermore, Zajicek expressed frustration with a project he recently 
completed.  He felt he was over charged for a basement finish building permit, and felt the 
inspector did not thoroughly inspect the work to ensure proper completion.  Zajicek paid $741 in 
permit fees and estimates the inspector spent 15 minutes in total for all inspections.  Zajicek 
question what can be done to ensure Metro West is providing proper services.  Council also 
inquired as to whether a neighboring City would entertain contracting Hanover building 
inspection services.   

 
Kauffman 

• Reminded everyone of the upcoming Small City Comprehensive Plan Training held in St. Cloud 
on November 15th & 16th 

 
Adjournment 
MOTION by Hammerseng to adjourn at 8:10 p.m., seconded by Hallstein.  Motion carried 
unanimously.   
 
       APPROVED BY: 
 
              
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor    
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

6



CITY OF HANOVER 
JOINT MEETING OF THE  

CITY COUNCIL AND PLANNING COMMISSION 
OCTOBER 23, 2017 - DRAFT MINUTES 

 
Call to Order 
Mayor Chris Kauffman called the October 23, 2017, Joint Meeting of the City Council and Planning 
Commission to order at 7:00 pm.  Council members present were Mayor Chris Kauffman, Ken Warpula, 
Jim Zajicek, and MaryAnn Hallstein.  Planning Commission members present were Stan Kolasa, Dean 
Kuitunen, Michelle Armstrong, and Mike Christenson.  Also present were City Administrator Brian 
Hagen, City Planner Cindy Nash, and Administrative Assistant Amy Biren. 
 
Approval of Agenda 
MOTIION by Warpula to approve agenda, seconded by Zajicek.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Comprehensive Plan Amendment 
 Review of Future Land Use Map 
Nash presented the current Future Land Use Map.  She outlined the importance of the document.  She 
further questioned the City’s desire to include the area of Rockford Township that currently identified 
on the Map.  Nash explained the benefits of including the area, which in the event of annexation, would 
show that the City has considered the area in their growth plans and plans to service the area with 
utilities only available from a municipality.  Consensus was to keep the area of Rockford Township 
included on Hanover’s Future Land Use Map. 
 
Discussion continued on parcels throughout the City and whether a change in future guidance was 
desired.  Nash provided a mapping system to show how the changes would be identified on the map.  
Based on discussion, it was determined that some parcels previously identified as future residential 
would change to future commercial.  Additionally, it was determined that a multi-family identification 
shall be added.  Further discussion was held on separating municipal owned properties from other 
institutional properties.  I.e. churches and schools. 
 
Nash would make the final changes to the map and provide the group with an updated version for 
review.  Nash and Hagen would also present the map to the Hanover EDA for their review and input on 
the desired changes. 
 
Discussion on Potential Ordinance Amendments 
Nash outlined ordinance amendments that staff would be presenting at an upcoming Planning 
Commission meeting.  They included regulations related to mining and solar panels.  Staff would draft 
ordinance language for review by the Planning Commission and a Public Hearing would be held at their 
November meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7



Adjournment 
MOTION by Zajicek to adjourn at 9:17 p.m., seconded by Hallstein. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
APPROVED: 

 
___________________________________ 
Chris Kauffman, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

8



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 11/02/17 2:08 PM
Page 1

Current Period: November 2017

$745,790.92Computer Dollar Amt

Batch Name 11/08/17 PAY
Payment Posted

AMERICAN ENGINEERING TESTIN Ck# 002165E 11/8/2017Refer 2166
Cash Payment $1,689.50Public Works Building - Special Inspections & 

Construction Testing 9-24-17 to 10-15-17
Project 208218

E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 261683 10/20/2017

$1,689.50TotalTransaction Date 10/25/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

AT&T MOBILITY Ck# 032970  11/8/2017Refer 2176
Cash Payment $306.68PW Cell Phones - 9/18/17 - 10/17/17E 100-43000-321 Telephone
Invoice X10252017

$306.68TotalTransaction Date 10/27/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

BIFFS INC. Ck# 002158E 11/8/2017Refer 2194
Cash Payment $95.00Pheasant Run Park Mini Biff Svc. 9/13/17 - 

10/10/17
E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment

Invoice W655110 10/11/2017
Cash Payment $95.00Eagleview Park Mini Biff Svc. 9/13/17 - 10/10/17E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment
Invoice W655111 10/11/2017
Cash Payment $95.00Mallard Park Mini Biff Svc.E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment
Invoice W655112 10/11/2017
Cash Payment $95.00Cardinal Circle Park Mini Biff Svc. 9/13/17 - 

10/10/17
E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment

Invoice W655113 10/11/2017

$380.00TotalTransaction Date 10/17/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

CARDMEMBER SRVC (CENTRAL B Ck# 032971  11/8/2017Refer 2181
Cash Payment $340.00D. Malewicki - Chief's ConferenceE 100-42240-208 Training and Instruction
Invoice 200002157 9/26/2017
Cash Payment $257.48D. Malewicki - Lodging at Chief's ConferenceE 100-42240-331 Travel Expenses
Invoice 0141 10/23/2017
Cash Payment -$35.00Late Payment Fee ReversalE 100-41570-205 Bank Fees
Invoice 9/14/2017

$562.48TotalTransaction Date 10/27/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

CARSON, CLELLAND & SCHREDE Ck# 032972  11/8/2017Refer 2183
Cash Payment $153.84Legal Support / Work - October 2017E 100-41610-304 Legal Fees
Invoice 10/30/2017

$153.84TotalTransaction Date 11/1/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

CEMSTONE Ck# 032973  11/8/2017Refer 2179
Cash Payment $1,236.759.25 cy Concrete for New Ball Field Dug Outs

Project 208231
E 402-45200-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice C1840115 10/12/2017

$1,236.75TotalTransaction Date 10/27/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

CLASSIC GLASS & MIRROR Ck# 032974  11/8/2017Refer 2186
Cash Payment $15,466.00PW Building - Glass, Aluminum Storefront & 

Doors, Labor, Drafting
Project 208218

E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 90284 10/18/2017

$15,466.00TotalTransaction Date 11/1/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

COLONIAL LIFE Ck# 032975  11/8/2017Refer 2182

9



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 11/02/17 2:08 PM
Page 2

Current Period: November 2017

Cash Payment $30.26Supplemental Insurance - November 2017G 100-21706 Medical/Dental Ins
Invoice 4475836-110192 10/22/2017

$30.26TotalTransaction Date 11/1/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

COMCAST Ck# 032976  11/8/2017Refer 2184
Cash Payment $346.00Digital Voice & Internet - November 2017E 100-41940-321 Telephone
Invoice 10/25/2017

$346.00TotalTransaction Date 11/1/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

CONTINENTAL RESEARCH CORP Ck# 032977  11/8/2017Refer 2181
Cash Payment $202.00Inhib Liq Rust Conv 6 qtE 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies
Invoice 456849-CRC-1 10/25/2017

$202.00TotalTransaction Date 11/1/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

DELTA DENTAL Ck# 032978  11/8/2017Refer 2173
Cash Payment $41.70Dental Premium - November 2017 - Amy BirenG 100-21706 Medical/Dental Ins
Invoice 10/15/2017
Cash Payment $41.70Dental Premium - November 2017 - Brian HagenG 100-21706 Medical/Dental Ins
Invoice 10/15/2017
Cash Payment $136.55Dental Premium - November 2017 - Carl OlsonG 100-21706 Medical/Dental Ins
Invoice 10/15/2017

$219.95TotalTransaction Date 10/25/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

EATON, ERIC OR BRENDA Ck# 032979  11/8/2017Refer 2196
Cash Payment $200.00Hall Damage Deposit Release - 10/14/17 EventG 100-22000 Deposits
Invoice

$200.00TotalTransaction Date 10/17/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

EMERGENCY APPARATUS Ck# 032980  11/8/2017Refer 2177
Cash Payment $815.67Engine 11: Service Foam System,  Service 

Pump per EAM Report, NFPA Pump Test
E 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice 96275 10/17/2017
Cash Payment $775.07Engine 12: NFPA Pump Test, Service Pump per 

EAM Report, Service Foam System
E 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice 96276 10/17/2017
Cash Payment $842.94Engine 11: Deck Gun Valve Leak, #7 Drive Side 

5" Discharge Leak, Leak at Calibrate Inject 
Valve

E 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE

Invoice 96434 10/17/2017

$2,433.68TotalTransaction Date 11/1/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

FABCON PRECAST LLC Ck# 032981  11/8/2017Refer 2187
Cash Payment $23,940.00PW Building - Delivery & Erection, Change 

Order #1
Project 208218

E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 38602 10/12/2017

$23,940.00TotalTransaction Date 11/1/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

FAMILY HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN Ck# 002169E 11/8/2017Refer 2171
Cash Payment $33.20Supplemental Insurance - October 2017G 100-21706 Medical/Dental Ins
Invoice 657973 10/16/2017

$33.20TotalTransaction Date 10/25/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

GIRL SCOUT TROOP 17352 Ck# 032982  11/8/2017Refer 2202
Cash Payment $200.00Hall Damage Deposit Release - 10/13/17 EventG 100-22000 Deposits
Invoice

10



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 11/02/17 2:08 PM
Page 3

Current Period: November 2017

$200.00TotalTransaction Date 11/2/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

GUIDANCE POINT TECHNOLOGIE Ck# 032983  11/8/2017Refer 2180
Cash Payment $202.5010/7/17 Remote Service: Sent New Temporary 

Passwords for Office 365
E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 11298 10/24/2017

$202.50TotalTransaction Date 10/27/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

HANOVER FIRE RELIEF ASSOCIAT Ck# 032984  11/8/2017Refer 2165
Cash Payment $7,292.09Supplemental Fire Aid - 2017E 100-42290-124 Fire Pension Contributio
Invoice
Cash Payment $30,136.17State Fire Aid - 2017E 100-42290-124 Fire Pension Contributio
Invoice

$37,428.26TotalTransaction Date 10/17/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

HEINZ, JACLYN Ck# 002159E 11/8/2017Refer 2202
Cash Payment $5.25Bus Fare - Hennepin County Election TrainingE 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses
Invoice 8/24/2017
Cash Payment $120.91Mileage - MNGFOA Conference in AlexE 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses
Invoice 9/27/2017
Cash Payment $52.32Mileage - Beginning Governmental Accounting 

in St. Joseph
E 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses

Invoice 10/3/2017
Cash Payment $109.14Mileage - Intermediate Governmental 

Accounting Class in Baxter
E 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses

Invoice 10/10/2017

$287.62TotalTransaction Date 10/17/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

HENNEPIN COUNTY RECORDER Ck# 032985  11/8/2017Refer 2183
Cash Payment $15.00Certified Plat for Bridges of HanoverE 100-41910-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 10/31/2017

$15.00TotalTransaction Date 11/1/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

HENNEPIN COUNTY SHERIFF SER Ck# 032986  11/8/2017Refer 2193
Cash Payment $19,682.63HC Sheriff Patrol Services - 3rd Quarter 2017E 100-42101-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1000099417 10/11/2017

$19,682.63TotalTransaction Date 10/17/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

KINGHORN COMPANY Ck# 002176E 11/8/2017Refer 2188
Cash Payment $1,407.60PW Building - General Conditions - Draw #2

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2446 11/1/2017
Cash Payment $599.06PW Building - Woods & Plastics - Draw #2

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2446 11/1/2017
Cash Payment $20,932.09PW Building - Profit & Overhead - Draw #2

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 2446 11/1/2017

$22,938.75TotalTransaction Date 11/1/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

LANGE, BETTY Ck# 032987  11/8/2017Refer 2197
Cash Payment $200.00Hall Damage Deposit Release - 10/15/17 EventG 100-22000 Deposits
Invoice

$200.00TotalTransaction Date 10/17/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

LANO EQUIPMENT - LORETTO Ck# 032988  11/8/2017Refer 2177
Cash Payment $300.00Excavator Rental for Settlers Park BorderE 402-45200-400 Repairs & Maint Cont (G
Invoice 02-482764 10/13/2017

11



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 11/02/17 2:08 PM
Page 4

Current Period: November 2017

Cash Payment $300.00Excavator Rental for Settlers Park BorderE 402-45200-400 Repairs & Maint Cont (G
Invoice 02-483382 10/17/2017

$600.00TotalTransaction Date 10/27/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

MALEWICKI, DAVID Ck# 032989  11/8/2017Refer 2180
Cash Payment $118.77Mileage to Chief's Conference in Rochester - 

222 Miles
E 100-42240-331 Travel Expenses

Invoice 10/30/2017
Cash Payment $180.00Meal Per Diem - 3 Days at Chief's ConferenceE 100-42240-331 Travel Expenses
Invoice 10/30/2017
Cash Payment $162.64Mileage to Pick Up New Truck in Fergus Falls - 

304 Miles
E 100-42260-212 Motor Fuels

Invoice 10/30/2017

$461.41TotalTransaction Date 11/1/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

MARCO TECHNOLOGIES, LLC Ck# 032990  11/8/2017Refer 2172
Cash Payment $176.05Contract Base Rate for 10/20/17 - 11/19/17E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (GE
Invoice INV4689677 10/20/2017

$176.05TotalTransaction Date 10/25/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

MENARDS-BUFFALO Ck# 032991  11/8/2017Refer 2199
Cash Payment $56.931x4-10', Wood Stakes, Asphalt Expansion Joint

Project 208231
E 402-45200-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 52754 10/11/2017
Cash Payment $75.59Kneeler Pad, Suede Apron, Ruler Suspenders, 

Tool Rig, Rafter Square
E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment

Invoice 52754 10/11/2017
Cash Payment $78.75Concrete Mix

Project 208231
E 402-45200-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 52551 10/9/2017
Cash Payment $125.224000 PSI Concrete, 12' x 4' Removable 

Concrete
Project 208231

E 402-45200-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 52545 10/9/2017
Cash Payment -$97.65Return 4000 PSI Concrete

Project 208231
E 402-45200-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 52550 10/9/2017

$238.84TotalTransaction Date 10/17/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

METRO WEST INSPECTION SERVI Ck# 032992  11/8/2017Refer 2182
Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 142-16 @ 827 Meander RoadE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1259 10/24/2017
Cash Payment $242.22Pmt 143-16 @ 9820 Division Street EastE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1259 10/24/2017
Cash Payment $270.40Pmt 2-17 @ 10677 Jonquil LaneE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1259 10/24/2017
Cash Payment $314.37Pmt 20-17 @ 825 Katydid LaneE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1259 10/24/2017
Cash Payment $54.72Pmt 26-17 @ 1041 Emerald Street NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1259 10/24/2017
Cash Payment $64.25Pmt 38-17 @ 735 Meander RoadE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1259 10/24/2017
Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 93-17 @ 11651 Meadowbrook Avenue NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1259 10/24/2017
Cash Payment $61.25Pmt 100-17 @ 10584 Rosedale Avenue NorthE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1259 10/24/2017

12



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 11/02/17 2:08 PM
Page 5

Current Period: November 2017

Cash Payment $61.25Pmt 106-17 @ 73 Jansen Avenue NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1259 10/24/2017
Cash Payment $33.25Pmt 111-17 @ 832 Meander RoadE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1259 10/24/2017
Cash Payment $104.67Pmt 112-17 @ 11701 10th Street NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1259 10/24/2017
Cash Payment $17.50Pmt 114-17 @ 12124 8th Street NEE 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1259 10/24/2017

$1,290.38TotalTransaction Date 10/27/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

MN DEPT OF REVENUE Ck# 032993  11/8/2017Refer 2184
Cash Payment $1,092.57Surcharge Fees - 3rd Quarter 2017 - 

Confirmation #SEPTEMBER0530852017
E 100-42401-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 11/1/2017

$1,092.57TotalTransaction Date 11/1/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

MN STATE FIRE DEPT ASSOCIATI Ck# 032994  11/8/2017Refer 2178
Cash Payment $264.00MSFDA Membership Dues for 2018G 100-15500 Prepaid Items
Invoice

$264.00TotalTransaction Date 11/1/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

NEO ELECTRICAL SOLUTIONS, LL Ck# 032995  11/8/2017Refer 2189
Cash Payment $47,500.00PW Building - Electrical - Draw #2

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 3925 10/19/2017

$47,500.00TotalTransaction Date 11/1/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

NORTHLAND TRUST Ck# 032996  11/8/2017Refer 2198
Cash Payment $140,000.00$1,225,000 GO Improvement Crossover 

Refunding Bonds, Series 2011A - Principal 
Payment

E 314-47000-601 Debt Srv Bond Principal

Invoice HAN11A - 10051 10/5/2017
Cash Payment $8,987.50$1,225,000 GO Improvement Crossover 

Refunding Bonds, Series 2011A - Interest 
Payment

E 314-47000-611 Bond Interest

Invoice HAN11A - 10051 10/5/2017

$148,987.50TotalTransaction Date 10/17/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

NW HENN LEAGUE MUNICIPALITI Ck# 032997  11/8/2017Refer 2176
Cash Payment $200.00Annual Dues for 2018G 100-15500 Prepaid Items
Invoice 10/28/2017

$200.00TotalTransaction Date 11/1/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

OMANN BROTHERS INC Ck# 032998  11/8/2017Refer 2190
Cash Payment $26,600.00PW Building - Base Course Paving - Draw #2

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 19116 10/31/2017

$26,600.00TotalTransaction Date 11/1/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

RANDYS ENVIRONMENTAL SERVI Ck# 002167E 11/8/2017Refer 2169
Cash Payment $3,215.04Recycling - October 2017E 100-43245-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos
Invoice 10/19/2017

$3,215.04TotalTransaction Date 10/25/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

RANDYS ENVIRONMENTAL SERVI Ck# 002168E 11/8/2017Refer 2170
Cash Payment $212.94General Trash - City Hall - November 2017E 100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos
Invoice 10/19/2017

13



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 11/02/17 2:08 PM
Page 6

Current Period: November 2017

$212.94TotalTransaction Date 10/25/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

REGENSCHEID INVESTMENTS IN Ck# 032999  11/8/2017Refer 2199
Cash Payment $2,000.00Erosion Control Escrow Release - 657 Jansen 

Avenue SE
G 811-20200 Accounts Payable

Invoice 11/2/2017
Cash Payment $2,000.00Landscaping Escrow Release - 657 Jansen 

Avenue SE
G 815-20200 Accounts Payable

Invoice 11/2/2017
Cash Payment $1,000.00Infrastructure Escrow Release - 657 Jansen 

Avenue SE
G 817-20200 Accounts Payable

Invoice 11/2/2017

$5,000.00TotalTransaction Date 11/2/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

RTS MECHANICAL Ck# 033000  11/8/2017Refer 2191
Cash Payment $44,650.00PW Building - HVAC Progress Billing - Draw #2

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 815 11/1/2017

$44,650.00TotalTransaction Date 11/1/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

SHAMROCK DEVELOPMENT Ck# 033001  11/8/2017Refer 2200
Cash Payment $148,784.30Development Escrow Release - Schendel's FieldG 804-20200 Accounts Payable
Invoice 11/2/2017

$148,784.30TotalTransaction Date 11/2/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

SKARNES INC. Ck# 033002  11/8/2017Refer 2192
Cash Payment $500.00PW Building - 12 Anchor Bolts - Draw #2

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 1007-1 9/26/2017

$500.00TotalTransaction Date 11/1/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

SUN LIFE FINANCIAL Ck# 033003  11/8/2017Refer 2178
Cash Payment $367.30Life Insurance - November 2017G 100-21707 Life Ins
Invoice 10/19/2017

$367.30TotalTransaction Date 10/27/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

TWIN CITY HARDWARE Ck# 033004  11/8/2017Refer 2193
Cash Payment $2,243.51PW Building - Steel Door Frames - Draw #2

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 902987 10/13/2017

$2,243.51TotalTransaction Date 11/1/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

ULTRA CONCRETE Ck# 033005  11/8/2017Refer 2194
Cash Payment $115,143.80PW Building - Concrete Floor, Exterior, 

Masonry, Jib Crane Footing - Draw #2
Project 208218

E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 10/31/2017

$115,143.80TotalTransaction Date 11/1/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

US HEALTHWORKS MEDICAL GRP Ck# 033006  11/8/2017Refer 2179
Cash Payment $735.00Firefighter Pre-employment Evaluation - D. 

Freund
E 100-42210-305 Medical and Dental Fees

Invoice 0075294-MN 10/3/2017

$735.00TotalTransaction Date 11/1/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

VEOLIA WATER NORTH AMERICA Ck# 033007  11/8/2017Refer 2198
Cash Payment $2,948.02Water Services - December 2017E 601-43252-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 90127322 11/15/2017
Cash Payment $4,071.06Sewer Services - December 2017E 602-43252-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 90127322 11/15/2017

14



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 11/02/17 2:08 PM
Page 7

Current Period: November 2017

$7,019.08TotalTransaction Date 11/1/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

VIKING AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER Ck# 033008  11/8/2017Refer 2195
Cash Payment $2,770.20PW Building - Sprinklers to Date - Draw #2

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 1025-P009458 10/31/2017

$2,770.20TotalTransaction Date 11/1/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

VISA - BANKWEST Ck# 033009  11/8/2017Refer 2185
Cash Payment $283.96White Street Paint for CrosswalksE 100-43121-224 Street Maint Materials
Invoice 30046381 9/18/2017
Cash Payment $107.72Threaded Button Adapter, Darby 36" x 3" Cast 

Mag - Straight
E 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor E

Invoice 0188793 9/18/2017
Cash Payment $498.81PostageE 100-41570-322 Postage
Invoice 9/20/2017
Cash Payment $75.00MN Fall Maintenance Exo - Jason, JR and CarlE 100-43000-208 Training and Instruction
Invoice 9/26/2017
Cash Payment $303.05Boots for CarlE 100-43000-260 Uniforms
Invoice 80906 9/26/2017
Cash Payment $247.24Lodging @ MNGFOA Conference in Alex for 

Jackie
E 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses

Invoice 61974SB015373 9/29/2017
Cash Payment $21.00PostageE 100-41570-322 Postage
Invoice 10/4/2017
Cash Payment $173.98Black Ink for Public Works PrinterE 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER
Invoice 967820139-001 10/4/2017
Cash Payment $104.00Microsoft Online ExchangeE 100-41600-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice E06004NRNL 10/13/2017
Cash Payment $50.00Gift Certificate for Keith UlstadE 100-41110-437 Other Miscellaneous
Invoice 99962113 10/13/2017

$1,864.76TotalTransaction Date 11/1/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

VOSS UTILITY PLUMBING Ck# 033010  11/8/2017Refer 2196
Cash Payment $25,460.00PW Building - Plumbing - Draw #2

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 10/31/2017

$25,460.00TotalTransaction Date 11/1/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

WEX BANK - FD Ck# 033011  11/8/2017Refer 2200
Cash Payment $66.55Fire Dept. FuelE 100-42260-212 Motor Fuels
Invoice 51682754 10/15/2017

$66.55TotalTransaction Date 10/17/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

WEX BANK-PW Ck# 033012  11/8/2017Refer 2175
Cash Payment $308.28Public Works - FuelE 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels
Invoice 51705387 10/15/2017
Cash Payment $24.91Public Works - ShopE 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies
Invoice 51705387 10/15/2017
Cash Payment $139.81Parks - FuelE 100-45200-212 Motor Fuels
Invoice 51705387 10/15/2017

$473.00TotalTransaction Date 10/27/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

WRIGHT COUNTY AUDITOR-TREA Ck# 033013  11/8/2017Refer 2195
Cash Payment $8,455.83WC Patrol Services - November 2017E 100-42102-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice November17 10/30/2017

15



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 11/02/17 2:08 PM
Page 8

Current Period: November 2017

$8,455.83TotalTransaction Date 10/17/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

WRIGHT-HENNEPIN COOPERATIV Ck# 002166E 11/8/2017Refer 2168
Cash Payment $55.62Eagleview ParkE 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 35025929515 10/18/2017

$55.62TotalTransaction Date 10/25/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

WSB & ASSOCIATES, INC. Ck# 002171E 11/8/2017Refer 2185
Cash Payment $136.25Crow River Heights West 3rd Addition - 

September 2017
G 823-20200 Accounts Payable

Invoice 9 - 10/27/17 10/27/2017
Cash Payment $200.00General Engineering Services - September 2017E 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees
Invoice 9 - 10/27/17 10/27/2017
Cash Payment $17,947.00Crow River Heights West 3rd Addition - 

Construction Phase - September 2017
G 823-20200 Accounts Payable

Invoice 5 - 10/27/17 10/27/2017
Cash Payment $1,199.00MS4 Services - September 217E 613-41910-310 Other Professional Servi
Invoice 1 - 10/27/17 10/27/2017

$19,482.25TotalTransaction Date 11/1/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

XCEL ENERGY Ck# 033014  11/8/2017Refer 2167
Cash Payment $353.61Fire Station 9/05/17 - 10/04/17E 100-42280-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 566025842 10/17/2017
Cash Payment $691.24City Hall 9/05/17 - 10/04/17E 100-41940-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 566025842 10/17/2017
Cash Payment $77.48Historical Bridge Lighting 9/05/17 - 10/04/17E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 566025842 10/17/2017
Cash Payment $36.83209 LaBeaux Ave NE 9/05/17 - 10/04/17E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 566025842 10/17/2017
Cash Payment $15.86Cardinal Circle Park 9/06/17 - 10/05/17E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 566025842 10/17/2017
Cash Payment $12.031033 Mallard St. NE 9/06/17 - 10/05/17E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 566025842 10/17/2017
Cash Payment $82.84751 LaBeaux Ave NE 9/06/17 - 10/05/17E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities
Invoice 566025842 10/17/2017

$1,269.89TotalTransaction Date 10/25/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

XCEL ENERGY Ck# 033015  11/8/2017Refer 2197
Cash Payment $2,456.00PW Building - Extension of Electric - Draw #2

Project 208218
E 411-41940-310 Other Professional Servi

Invoice 566010384 10/17/2017

$2,456.00TotalTransaction Date 11/1/2017 Cash 10100Due 0

16



Payments

CITY OF HANOVER 11/02/17 2:08 PM
Page 9

Current Period: November 2017

Pre-Written Check $745,790.92
Checks to be Generated by the Computer $0.00

Total $745,790.92

Fund Summary
10100  Cash

823 CROW RVR HTS WEST 3RD / BACKES $18,083.25
817 INFRASTRUCTURE ESCROW FUND $1,000.00
815 LANDSCAPE ESCROW FUND $2,000.00
811 EROSION CONTROL ESCROW FUND $2,000.00
804 SCHENDELS FIELD ESC FUND $148,784.30
613 STORM WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $1,199.00
602 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND $4,071.06
601 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $2,948.02
411 FACILITIES CAPITAL PROJ FUND $331,357.76
402 PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS $2,000.00
314 2011A GO IMP CROSSOVER REF BD $148,987.50
100 GENERAL FUND $83,360.03

$745,790.92

17



*Check Summary Register©

CITY OF HANOVER 11/02/17 2:06 PM
Page 1

Cks 11/8/2017 - 11/8/2017

Name Check Date Check Amt

10100   Cash

Paid Chk#  002158E BIFFS INC. 11/8/2017 $380.00 Pheasant Run Park Mini Biff Sv
Paid Chk#  002159E HEINZ, JACLYN 11/8/2017 $287.62 Bus Fare - Hennepin County Ele
Paid Chk#  002165E AMERICAN ENGINEERING TESTI 11/8/2017 $1,689.50 Public Works Building - Specia
Paid Chk#  002166E Wright-Hennepin Coop Electric 11/8/2017 $55.62 Eagleview Park
Paid Chk#  002167E Randy's Environmental Services 11/8/2017 $3,215.04 Recycling - October 2017
Paid Chk#  002168E Randy's Environmental Services 11/8/2017 $212.94 General Trash - City Hall - No
Paid Chk#  002169E FAMILY HERITAGE LIFE INSURA 11/8/2017 $33.20 Supplemental Insurance - Octob
Paid Chk#  002171E WSB & ASSOCIATES, INC. 11/8/2017 $19,482.25 Crow River Heights West 3rd Ad
Paid Chk#  002176E KINGHORN COMPANY 11/8/2017 $22,938.75 PW Building - General Conditio
Paid Chk#  032970 AT&T MOBILITY 11/8/2017 $306.68 PW Cell Phones - 9/18/17 - 10/
Paid Chk#  032971 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 11/8/2017 $562.48 D. Malewicki - Lodging at Chie
Paid Chk#  032972 CARSON, CLELLAND & SCHRED 11/8/2017 $153.84 Legal Support / Work - October
Paid Chk#  032973 CEMSTONE PRODUCTS COMPA 11/8/2017 $1,236.75 9.25 cy Concrete for New Ball 
Paid Chk#  032974 CLASSIC GLASS & MIRROR 11/8/2017 $15,466.00 PW Building - Glass, Aluminum 
Paid Chk#  032975 COLONIAL LIFE 11/8/2017 $30.26 Supplemental Insurance - Novem
Paid Chk#  032976 COMCAST 11/8/2017 $346.00 Digital Voice & Internet - Nov
Paid Chk#  032977 CONTINENTAL RESEARCH COR 11/8/2017 $202.00 Inhib Liq Rust Conv 6 qt
Paid Chk#  032978 Delta Dental of Minnesota 11/8/2017 $219.95 Dental Premium - November 2017
Paid Chk#  032979 EATON, ERIC OR BRENDA 11/8/2017 $200.00 Hall Damage Deposit Release - 
Paid Chk#  032980 EMERGENCY APPARATUS 11/8/2017 $2,433.68 Engine 11: Service Foam System
Paid Chk#  032981 FABCON PRECAST LLC 11/8/2017 $23,940.00 PW Building - Delivery & Erect
Paid Chk#  032982 GIRL SCOUT TROOP 17352 11/8/2017 $200.00 Hall Damage Deposit Release - 
Paid Chk#  032983 Guidance Point Technologies 11/8/2017 $202.50 10/7/17 Remote Service: Sent N
Paid Chk#  032984 HANOVER FIRE RELIEF ASSOCI 11/8/2017 $37,428.26 Supplemental Fire Aid - 2017
Paid Chk#  032985 HENNEPIN COUNTY RECORDER 11/8/2017 $15.00 Certified Plat for Bridges of 
Paid Chk#  032986 HENNEPIN COUNTY SHERIFF S 11/8/2017 $19,682.63 HC Sheriff Patrol Services - 3
Paid Chk#  032987 LANGE, BETTY 11/8/2017 $200.00 Hall Damage Deposit Release - 
Paid Chk#  032988 LANO EQUIPMENT - LORETTO 11/8/2017 $600.00 Excavator Rental for Settlers 
Paid Chk#  032989 MALEWICKI, DAVID 11/8/2017 $461.41 Mileage to Chief's Conference 
Paid Chk#  032990 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES, LLC 11/8/2017 $176.05 Contract Base Rate for 10/20/1
Paid Chk#  032991 MENARDS-BUFFALO 11/8/2017 $238.84 Kneeler Pad, Suede Apron, Rule
Paid Chk#  032992 METRO WEST INSPECTION SER 11/8/2017 $1,290.38 Pmt 112-17 @ 11701 10th Street
Paid Chk#  032993 MN DEPT OF REVENUE 11/8/2017 $1,092.57 Surcharge Fees - 3rd Quarter 2
Paid Chk#  032994 MN STATE FIRE DEPT ASSOCIA 11/8/2017 $264.00 MSFDA Membership Dues for 2018
Paid Chk#  032995 NEO ELECTRICAL SOLUTIONS, 11/8/2017 $47,500.00 PW Building - Electrical - Dra
Paid Chk#  032996 Northland Trust Services 11/8/2017 $148,987.50 $1,225,000 GO Improvement Cros
Paid Chk#  032997 NW HENN LEAGUE MUNICIPALIT 11/8/2017 $200.00 Annual Dues for 2018
Paid Chk#  032998 OMANN BROTHERS INC 11/8/2017 $26,600.00 PW Building - Base Course Pavi
Paid Chk#  032999 REGENSCHEID INVESTMENTS I 11/8/2017 $5,000.00 Infrastructure Escrow Release 
Paid Chk#  033000 RTS MECHANICAL 11/8/2017 $44,650.00 PW Building - HVAC Progress Bi
Paid Chk#  033001 SHAMROCK DEVELOPMENT 11/8/2017 $148,784.30 Development Escrow Release - S
Paid Chk#  033002 SKARNES INC. 11/8/2017 $500.00 PW Building - 12 Anchor Bolts 
Paid Chk#  033003 Sun Life Financial 11/8/2017 $367.30 Life Insurance - November 2017
Paid Chk#  033004 TWIN CITY HARDWARE 11/8/2017 $2,243.51 PW Building - Steel Door Frame
Paid Chk#  033005 ULTRA CONCRETE 11/8/2017 $115,143.80 PW Building - Concrete Floor, 
Paid Chk#  033006 US HEALTHWORKS MEDICAL G 11/8/2017 $735.00 Firefighter Pre-employment Eva

18



*Check Summary Register©

CITY OF HANOVER 11/02/17 2:06 PM
Page 2

Cks 11/8/2017 - 11/8/2017

Name Check Date Check Amt

Paid Chk#  033007 Veolia Water North America 11/8/2017 $7,019.08 Sewer Services - December 2017
Paid Chk#  033008 VIKING AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER 11/8/2017 $2,770.20 PW Building - Sprinklers to Da
Paid Chk#  033009 VISA 11/8/2017 $1,864.76 Gift Certificate for Keith Uls
Paid Chk#  033010 VOSS UTILITY PLUMBING 11/8/2017 $25,460.00 PW Building - Plumbing - Draw 
Paid Chk#  033011 WEX BANK - FD 11/8/2017 $66.55 Fire Dept. Fuel
Paid Chk#  033012 WEX BANK 11/8/2017 $473.00 Public Works - Fuel
Paid Chk#  033013 WRIGHT COUNTY AUDITOR-TRE 11/8/2017 $8,455.83 WC Patrol Services - November 
Paid Chk#  033014 XCEL ENERGY 11/8/2017 $1,269.89 751 LaBeaux Ave NE 9/06/17 - 1
Paid Chk#  033015 XCEL ENERGY 11/8/2017 $2,456.00 PW Building - Extension of Ele

Total Checks $745,790.92

FILTER: None

19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



11/02/17 2:09 PM

Cash Balances

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

November 2017

Fund
Begin
Month

GL Debits
Month

GL Credits
Month Balance

100 GENERAL FUND $552,441.78 $35.00 $97,221.59 $455,255.19

107 FIRE DEPT DONATIONS FUND $17,411.92 $0.00 $0.00 $17,411.92

201 EDA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND $50,073.38 $0.00 $0.00 $50,073.38

205 EDA BUSINESS INCENTIVE FUND $244,608.97 $0.00 $0.00 $244,608.97

311 2008A GO CIP REFUNDING BOND $56,930.08 $0.00 $0.00 $56,930.08

312 2009A GO IMP REFUNDING BOND $2,762.81 $0.00 $0.00 $2,762.81

313 2010 GO EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

314 2011A GO IMP CROSSOVER REF BD $504,455.48 $0.00 $148,987.50 $355,467.98

315 2016A GO CIP BOND $30,833.69 $0.00 $0.00 $30,833.69

401 GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS $1,340,807.19 $0.00 $0.00 $1,340,807.19

402 PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS $57,248.92 $97.65 $2,097.65 $55,248.92

403 FIRE DEPT CAPITAL FUND $191,971.23 $0.00 $0.00 $191,971.23

404 HISTORICAL CAPITAL PROJ FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

405 PARK DEDICATION FEE $1,370.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,370.00

407 TIF REDEV DIST #1 $9,693.47 $0.00 $0.00 $9,693.47

409 MAHLER PIT - 15TH ST IMP FUND $658.47 $0.00 $0.00 $658.47

411 FACILITIES CAPITAL PROJ FUND $476,329.80 $0.00 $331,357.76 $144,972.04

417 EQUIPMENT CAPITAL FUND $133,567.85 $0.00 $0.00 $133,567.85

418 STREET CAPITAL PROJ FUND $516,969.07 $0.00 $0.00 $516,969.07

601 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $828,676.68 $0.00 $2,948.02 $825,728.66

602 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND $254,958.04 $0.00 $4,071.06 $250,886.98

603 STORM WATER ENTERPRISE FUND $199,896.86 $0.00 $0.00 $199,896.86

611 WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $156,764.07 $0.00 $0.00 $156,764.07

612 SEWER CAPITAL IMP FUND $1,834,726.57 $0.00 $0.00 $1,834,726.57

613 STORM WATER CAPITAL IMP FUND $544,943.66 $0.00 $1,199.00 $543,744.66

804 SCHENDELS FIELD ESC FUND $148,784.30 $0.00 $148,784.30 $0.00

809 BRIDGES AT HANOVER ESC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

811 EROSION CONTROL ESCROW FUND $21,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $19,000.00

815 LANDSCAPE ESCROW FUND $20,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $18,000.00

817 INFRASTRUCTURE ESCROW FUND $13,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $12,000.00

818 MISC ESCROWS FUND $7,631.22 $0.00 $0.00 $7,631.22

820 BRIDGES TOWNHOMES ESC FUND $3,608.60 $0.00 $0.00 $3,608.60

821 QUAIL PASS 2ND ADD ESCROW FD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

823 CROW RVR HTS WEST 3RD / BACKES $200,078.04 $0.00 $18,083.25 $181,994.79

900 INTEREST $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$8,422,202.15 $132.65 $759,750.13 $7,662,584.67

29



11/02/17 2:12 PM

Revenue Budget by Source - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

Source
Alt
Code Account Descr

November
2017 Amt

2017
YTD Amt

2017 YTD
Budget

2017 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

TAXES R 100-31000 Property Taxes - General $0.00 $458,692.08 $830,523.52 $371,831.44 55.23%

TAXES R 100-31020 Property Taxes - Fire $0.00 $55,600.00 $111,200.00 $55,600.00 50.00%

TAXES R 100-31800 Franchise Fees $0.00 $11,766.34 $12,000.00 $233.66 98.05%

$0.00 $526,058.42 $953,723.52 $427,665.10 55.16%Source Alt Code TAXES

SERVICE R 100-34000 Charges for Services $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34101 City Hall Rent Revenue $0.00 $8,605.00 $9,175.00 $570.00 93.79%

SERVICE R 100-34107 Assessment Search Fees $0.00 $475.00 $400.00 -$75.00 118.75%

SERVICE R 100-34108 Administrative Fees $0.00 $3,000.00 $1,500.00 -$1,500.00 200.00%

SERVICE R 100-34109 Copies/Faxes $0.00 $23.00 $50.00 $27.00 46.00%

SERVICE R 100-34206 Other Public Safety Charges $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 -$250.00 0.00%

SERVICE R 100-34207 Fire Protection Services $0.00 $70,982.80 $114,324.87 $43,342.07 62.09%

SERVICE R 100-34403 Recycling Rev/Reimb $0.00 $5,681.90 $6,000.00 $318.10 94.70%

SERVICE R 100-34780 Park Rental Fees $0.00 $2,220.26 $3,000.00 $779.74 74.01%

SERVICE R 100-34940 Cemetery Revenues $0.00 $6,050.00 $2,000.00 -$4,050.00 302.50%

$0.00 $97,287.96 $136,449.87 $39,161.91 71.30%Source Alt Code SERVICE

MISC R 100-36100 Special Assessments $0.00 $428.08 $740.00 $311.92 57.85%

MISC R 100-36200 Miscellaneous Revenues $0.00 $1,115.03 $900.00 -$215.03 123.89%

MISC R 100-36210 Interest Earnings $0.00 $4,213.25 $3,000.00 -$1,213.25 140.44%

MISC R 100-36215 Investment Income/Loss $0.00 -$935.67 $6,000.00 $6,935.67 -15.59%

MISC R 100-36230 Contributions and Donations $0.00 $2,425.00 $3,600.00 $1,175.00 67.36%

MISC R 100-36235 Insurance Dividends $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36250 Damage Deposits $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-36260 Refunds or Reimbursements $0.00 $169.39 $0.00 -$169.39 0.00%

MISC R 100-36290 Sale of Vehicles/Equipment $0.00 $773.40 $0.00 -$773.40 0.00%

MISC R 100-39101 Sales of General Fixed Asset $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

MISC R 100-39203 Transfer from Other Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $8,188.48 $22,240.00 $14,051.52 36.82%Source Alt Code MISC

LIC PERM R 100-32110 Alchoholic Beverages $0.00 $10,420.00 $10,370.00 -$50.00 100.48%

LIC PERM R 100-32180 Other Bus. Licenses/Permits $0.00 $2,670.00 $100.00 -$2,570.00 2670.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32210 Building Permits $0.00 $64,441.68 $50,000.00 -$14,441.68 128.88%

LIC PERM R 100-32240 Animal Licenses $0.00 $100.00 $100.00 $0.00 100.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32260 Solid Waste Hauler Licenses $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 100.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32270 Rental Dwelling Licenses $0.00 $90.00 $0.00 -$90.00 0.00%

LIC PERM R 100-32280 Other Non-Business Lic/Per $0.00 $41.00 $50.00 $9.00 82.00%

$0.00 $79,262.68 $62,120.00 -$17,142.68 127.60%Source Alt Code LIC PERM

INTGOVT R 100-33400 State Grants and Aids $0.00 $12,591.00 $0.00 -$12,591.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33401 Local Government Aid $0.00 $54,084.50 $108,169.00 $54,084.50 50.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33410 MV Credit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33420 PERA Aid $0.00 $169.50 $339.00 $169.50 50.00%

INTGOVT R 100-33422 State Fire Aid $0.00 $43,018.26 $36,000.00 -$7,018.26 119.50%

INTGOVT R 100-33426 State Police Aid $0.00 $5,910.92 $5,500.00 -$410.92 107.47%

INTGOVT R 100-33610 County Grants/Aid for Roads $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $115,774.18 $150,008.00 $34,233.82 77.18%Source Alt Code INTGOVT

FINES R 100-35100 Court Fines $0.00 $3,319.12 $2,000.00 -$1,319.12 165.96%

$0.00 $3,319.12 $2,000.00 -$1,319.12 165.96%Source Alt Code FINES

$0.00 $829,890.84 $1,326,541.39 $496,650.55 62.56%Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

30



Source
Alt
Code Account Descr

November
2017 Amt

2017
YTD Amt

2017 YTD
Budget

2017 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 2
11/02/17 2:12 PM

Revenue Budget by Source - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

$0.00 $829,890.84 $1,326,541.39 $496,650.55 62.56%

31



11/02/17 2:16 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER
Page 1

Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

November
2017
Amt

2017
YTD Amt

2017 YTD
Budget

2017 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

Dept 41110 Council

COUNCIL E 100-41110-111 Committee Wages/Mee $0.00 $6,442.35 $11,000.00 $4,557.65 58.57%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-122 FICA $0.00 $397.73 $682.00 $284.27 58.32%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-123 Medicare $0.00 $93.02 $159.50 $66.48 58.32%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $325.00 $400.00 $75.00 81.25%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $6,506.82 $7,500.00 $993.18 86.76%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $92.02 $500.00 $407.98 18.40%

COUNCIL E 100-41110-437 Other Miscellaneous $50.00 $1,304.19 $3,000.00 $1,695.81 43.47%

$50.00 $15,161.13 $23,241.50 $8,080.37 65.23%Dept 41110 Council

Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-111 Committee Wages/Mee $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 0.00%

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $1,300.00 $1,300.00 0.00%

BRDCOMM E 100-41330-331 Travel Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $100.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $5,400.00 $5,400.00 0.00%Dept 41330 Boards and Commissions

Dept 41400 City Administrator

CITYADM E 100-41400-101 Full-Time Employees R $2,677.07 $57,335.27 $69,629.63 $12,294.36 82.34%

CITYADM E 100-41400-121 PERA $200.78 $4,413.81 $5,222.22 $808.41 84.52%

CITYADM E 100-41400-122 FICA $165.98 $3,648.79 $4,317.04 $668.25 84.52%

CITYADM E 100-41400-123 Medicare $38.82 $853.39 $1,009.63 $156.24 84.53%

CITYADM E 100-41400-134 Employer Paid Life $14.70 $324.78 $384.00 $59.22 84.58%

CITYADM E 100-41400-151 Med/Dental Insurance $334.78 $7,365.16 $8,400.00 $1,034.84 87.68%

CITYADM E 100-41400-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $431.00 $1,500.00 $1,069.00 28.73%

CITYADM E 100-41400-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $253.80 $500.00 $246.20 50.76%

$3,432.13 $74,626.00 $90,962.52 $16,336.52 82.04%Dept 41400 City Administrator

Dept 41410 Elections

ELECTION E 100-41410-200 Office Supplies (GENER $0.00 $0.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 0.00%

ELECTION E 100-41410-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ELECTION E 100-41410-351 Legal Notices Publishin $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

ELECTION E 100-41410-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $0.00 $1,201.60 $1,300.00 $98.40 92.43%

$0.00 $1,201.60 $8,300.00 $7,098.40 14.48%Dept 41410 Elections

Dept 41430 Clerical Staff

CLERICAL E 100-41430-101 Full-Time Employees R $1,719.28 $36,090.09 $43,739.90 $7,649.81 82.51%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-121 PERA $128.95 $2,778.01 $3,280.49 $502.48 84.68%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-122 FICA $106.60 $2,296.51 $2,711.87 $415.36 84.68%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-123 Medicare $24.93 $537.00 $634.23 $97.23 84.67%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-134 Employer Paid Life $57.02 $1,288.18 $1,440.00 $151.82 89.46%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-151 Med/Dental Insurance $334.78 $7,365.16 $8,400.00 $1,034.84 87.68%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

CLERICAL E 100-41430-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $17.50 $250.00 $232.50 7.00%

$2,371.56 $50,372.45 $60,956.49 $10,584.04 82.64%Dept 41430 Clerical Staff

Dept 41435 Staff Expenses

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-260 Uniforms $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $300.00 0.00%

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $373.25 $500.00 $126.75 74.65%

STAFFEXP E 100-41435-331 Travel Expenses $534.86 $750.26 $2,000.00 $1,249.74 37.51%

$534.86 $1,123.51 $2,800.00 $1,676.49 40.13%Dept 41435 Staff Expenses

Dept 41530 Accounting

ACCTING E 100-41530-101 Full-Time Employees R $2,000.00 $41,999.76 $52,954.72 $10,954.96 79.31%

ACCTING E 100-41530-121 PERA $150.00 $2,884.45 $3,971.60 $1,087.15 72.63%
32



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

November
2017
Amt

2017
YTD Amt

2017 YTD
Budget

2017 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 2
11/02/17 2:16 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

ACCTING E 100-41530-122 FICA $124.00 $2,595.07 $3,283.19 $688.12 79.04%

ACCTING E 100-41530-123 Medicare $29.00 $606.88 $767.84 $160.96 79.04%

ACCTING E 100-41530-134 Employer Paid Life $53.80 $680.03 $996.00 $315.97 68.28%

ACCTING E 100-41530-151 Med/Dental Insurance $350.00 $7,450.00 $10,800.00 $3,350.00 68.98%

ACCTING E 100-41530-208 Training and Instructio $0.00 $285.00 $1,000.00 $715.00 28.50%

ACCTING E 100-41530-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $122.86 $250.00 $127.14 49.14%

ACCTING E 100-41530-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $5,776.00 $0.00 -$5,776.00 0.00%

$2,706.80 $62,400.05 $74,023.35 $11,623.30 84.30%Dept 41530 Accounting

Dept 41540 Auditing

AUDITING E 100-41540-301 Auditing and Acctg Ser $0.00 $24,065.00 $24,300.00 $235.00 99.03%

$0.00 $24,065.00 $24,300.00 $235.00 99.03%Dept 41540 Auditing

Dept 41550 Assessing

ASSESS G E 100-41550-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $18,784.85 $18,000.00 -$784.85 104.36%

$0.00 $18,784.85 $18,000.00 -$784.85 104.36%Dept 41550 Assessing

Dept 41570 Purchasing

PURCHASE E 100-41570-200 Office Supplies (GENER $173.98 $2,240.28 $3,500.00 $1,259.72 64.01%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-205 Bank Fees -$35.00 $212.75 $100.00 -$112.75 212.75%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-207 Computer Supplies $0.00 $11,452.54 $12,000.00 $547.46 95.44%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $176.05 $2,574.92 $4,000.00 $1,425.08 64.37%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-322 Postage $519.81 $1,958.38 $2,000.00 $41.62 97.92%

PURCHASE E 100-41570-570 Office Equip and Furnis $0.00 $9,610.80 $0.00 -$9,610.80 0.00%

$834.84 $28,049.67 $21,600.00 -$6,449.67 129.86%Dept 41570 Purchasing

Dept 41600 Computer

COMPUTER E 100-41600-310 Other Professional Serv $306.50 $4,340.57 $4,000.00 -$340.57 108.51%

$306.50 $4,340.57 $4,000.00 -$340.57 108.51%Dept 41600 Computer

Dept 41610 City Attorney

CITYATNY E 100-41610-304 Legal Fees $153.84 $16,858.94 $22,440.16 $5,581.22 75.13%

$153.84 $16,858.94 $22,440.16 $5,581.22 75.13%Dept 41610 City Attorney

Dept 41910 Planning and Zoning

PLANZONG E 100-41910-310 Other Professional Serv $15.00 $16,503.24 $29,500.00 $12,996.76 55.94%

$15.00 $16,503.24 $29,500.00 $12,996.76 55.94%Dept 41910 Planning and Zoning

Dept 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-210 Operating Supplies (GE $0.00 $1,080.07 $1,500.00 $419.93 72.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $0.00 $5,660.35 $7,000.00 $1,339.65 80.86%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $250.00 $300.00 $50.00 83.33%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $5,689.83 $1,000.00 -$4,689.83 568.98%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-321 Telephone $346.00 $3,853.12 $3,500.00 -$353.12 110.09%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-325 Taxes $0.00 $319.91 $250.00 -$69.91 127.96%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-381 Electric Utilities $691.24 $6,473.86 $11,250.00 $4,776.14 57.55%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-383 Gas Utilities $0.00 $2,659.40 $6,250.00 $3,590.60 42.55%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $212.94 $2,721.87 $3,250.00 $528.13 83.75%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-415 Other Equipment Renta $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-520 Buildings and Structure $0.00 $1,491.70 $4,500.00 $3,008.30 33.15%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-560 Furniture and Fixtures $0.00 $116.99 $2,500.00 $2,383.01 4.68%

GOVTBLDG E 100-41940-580 Other Equipment $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00 0.00%

$1,250.18 $30,317.10 $42,300.00 $11,982.90 71.67%Dept 41940 General Govt Buildings/Plant

Dept 41950 Engineer

ENGINEER E 100-41950-303 Engineering Fees $200.00 $11,033.50 $32,500.00 $21,466.50 33.95%

$200.00 $11,033.50 $32,500.00 $21,466.50 33.95%Dept 41950 Engineer 33



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

November
2017
Amt

2017
YTD Amt

2017 YTD
Budget

2017 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 3
11/02/17 2:16 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

Dept 41960 Insurance

INSURANCE E 100-41960-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $9,375.76 $8,799.31 -$576.45 106.55%

INSURANCE E 100-41960-152 Worker s Comp Benefit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

INSURANCE E 100-41960-361 General Liability Ins $0.00 $21,536.22 $18,860.19 -$2,676.03 114.19%

$0.00 $30,911.98 $27,659.50 -$3,252.48 111.76%Dept 41960 Insurance

Dept 41970 Legal Publications

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-341 Employment $0.00 $362.16 $300.00 -$62.16 120.72%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-343 Other Advertising $0.00 $104.00 $50.00 -$54.00 208.00%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-351 Legal Notices Publishin $0.00 $312.99 $2,000.00 $1,687.01 15.65%

LEGALPUB E 100-41970-354 Recording Fees $0.00 $52.65 $500.00 $447.35 10.53%

$0.00 $831.80 $2,850.00 $2,018.20 29.19%Dept 41970 Legal Publications

Dept 42101 Hennepin County Sheriff

HCSHERIFF E 100-42101-310 Other Professional Serv $19,682.63 $59,047.89 $78,730.52 $19,682.63 75.00%

$19,682.63 $59,047.89 $78,730.52 $19,682.63 75.00%Dept 42101 Hennepin County Sheriff

Dept 42102 Wright County Sheriff

WCSHERIFF E 100-42102-310 Other Professional Serv $8,455.83 $95,464.07 $101,748.00 $6,283.93 93.82%

$8,455.83 $95,464.07 $101,748.00 $6,283.93 93.82%Dept 42102 Wright County Sheriff

Dept 42210 Fire Dept Administration

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 $23,926.50 $55,000.00 $31,073.50 43.50%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-122 FICA $0.00 $1,483.43 $3,410.00 $1,926.57 43.50%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-123 Medicare $0.00 $346.96 $797.50 $450.54 43.51%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $274.90 $0.00 -$274.90 0.00%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-150 Worker s Comp (GENE $0.00 $8,225.25 $8,344.11 $118.86 98.58%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-200 Office Supplies (GENER $0.00 $493.52 $200.00 -$293.52 246.76%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-305 Medical and Dental Fee $735.00 $2,644.25 $4,000.00 $1,355.75 66.11%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-306 Dues & Subscriptions $0.00 $1,889.00 $950.00 -$939.00 198.84%

FIREADMIN E 100-42210-361 General Liability Ins $0.00 $5,247.97 $4,553.35 -$694.62 115.26%

$735.00 $44,531.78 $77,254.96 $32,723.18 57.64%Dept 42210 Fire Dept Administration

Dept 42220 Fire Dept Equipment

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-221 Equipment Parts $0.00 $4,368.15 $13,500.00 $9,131.85 32.36%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-228 Medical Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-240 Small Tools and Minor $0.00 $0.00 $850.00 $850.00 0.00%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-260 Uniforms $0.00 $3,126.40 $4,500.00 $1,373.60 69.48%

FIREEQUIP E 100-42220-580 Other Equipment $0.00 $605.35 $5,000.00 $4,394.65 12.11%

$0.00 $8,099.90 $25,350.00 $17,250.10 31.95%Dept 42220 Fire Dept Equipment

Dept 42240 Fire Dept Training

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-208 Training and Instructio $340.00 $6,077.62 $12,500.00 $6,422.38 48.62%

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $2,293.21 $3,000.00 $706.79 76.44%

FIRETRNG E 100-42240-331 Travel Expenses $556.25 $1,652.88 $1,500.00 -$152.88 110.19%

$896.25 $10,023.71 $17,000.00 $6,976.29 58.96%Dept 42240 Fire Dept Training

Dept 42260 Fire Vehicles

FIREVEH E 100-42260-212 Motor Fuels $229.19 $1,693.16 $4,500.00 $2,806.84 37.63%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $2,433.68 $6,217.24 $9,000.00 $2,782.76 69.08%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-240 Small Tools and Minor $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

FIREVEH E 100-42260-323 Radio Units $0.00 $3,439.00 $7,465.00 $4,026.00 46.07%

$2,662.87 $11,349.40 $22,965.00 $11,615.60 49.42%Dept 42260 Fire Vehicles

Dept 42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-215 Shop Supplies $0.00 $176.90 $1,650.00 $1,473.10 10.72%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $0.00 $539.25 $3,500.00 $2,960.75 15.41%34



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

November
2017
Amt

2017
YTD Amt

2017 YTD
Budget

2017 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 4
11/02/17 2:16 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-321 Telephone $0.00 $1,636.93 $800.00 -$836.93 204.62%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-325 Taxes $0.00 $0.00 $175.00 $175.00 0.00%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-381 Electric Utilities $353.61 $2,929.84 $4,500.00 $1,570.16 65.11%

FIREBLDG E 100-42280-383 Gas Utilities $0.00 $1,464.80 $3,000.00 $1,535.20 48.83%

$353.61 $6,747.72 $13,625.00 $6,877.28 49.52%Dept 42280 Fire Stations and Bldgs

Dept 42290 Fire Relief Association

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-124 Fire Pension Contributi $37,428.26 $37,428.26 $36,000.00 -$1,428.26 103.97%

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-125 Other Retirement Contr $0.00 $5,566.79 $11,133.58 $5,566.79 50.00%

FIRERELIEF E 100-42290-301 Auditing and Acctg Ser $0.00 $6,200.00 $6,500.00 $300.00 95.38%

$37,428.26 $49,195.05 $53,633.58 $4,438.53 91.72%Dept 42290 Fire Relief Association

Dept 42401 Building Inspection Admin

INSPADMN E 100-42401-310 Other Professional Serv $2,382.95 $30,788.49 $17,500.00 -$13,288.49 175.93%

$2,382.95 $30,788.49 $17,500.00 -$13,288.49 175.93%Dept 42401 Building Inspection Admin

Dept 42700 Animal Control

ANIMCTRL E 100-42700-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $250.00 $500.00 $250.00 50.00%

$0.00 $250.00 $500.00 $250.00 50.00%Dept 42700 Animal Control

Dept 42800 Cemetery

CEMETERY E 100-42800-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $50.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $50.00 0.00%Dept 42800 Cemetery

Dept 43000 Public Works (GENERAL)

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-101 Full-Time Employees R $5,306.45 $85,179.58 $116,803.34 $31,623.76 72.93%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-102 Full-Time Employees O $0.00 $525.78 $1,050.00 $524.22 50.07%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-103 Part-Time Employees $0.00 $11,152.00 $15,000.00 $3,848.00 74.35%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-121 PERA $397.98 $6,365.38 $10,279.11 $3,913.73 61.93%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-122 FICA $309.90 $6,059.06 $8,250.88 $2,191.82 73.44%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-123 Medicare $72.47 $1,416.98 $2,285.25 $868.27 62.01%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-134 Employer Paid Life $71.26 $1,181.98 $2,832.00 $1,650.02 41.74%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-142 Unemployment Benefit $0.00 $7.32 $500.00 $492.68 1.46%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-151 Med/Dental Insurance $1,359.31 $16,948.75 $27,600.00 $10,651.25 61.41%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-208 Training and Instructio $75.00 $1,651.95 $2,500.00 $848.05 66.08%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-212 Motor Fuels $308.28 $3,814.98 $7,000.00 $3,185.02 54.50%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-215 Shop Supplies $226.91 $3,031.90 $2,500.00 -$531.90 121.28%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $0.00 $6,135.34 $6,000.00 -$135.34 102.26%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-226 Sign Repair Materials $0.00 $943.20 $1,500.00 $556.80 62.88%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-240 Small Tools and Minor $107.72 $6,469.14 $5,000.00 -$1,469.14 129.38%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-260 Uniforms $303.05 $1,709.85 $3,000.00 $1,290.15 57.00%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $11,824.91 $19,000.00 $7,175.09 62.24%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-321 Telephone $306.68 $2,513.26 $2,800.00 $286.74 89.76%

PUBWRKS E 100-43000-325 Taxes $0.00 $38.00 $200.00 $162.00 19.00%

$8,845.01 $166,969.36 $234,100.58 $67,131.22 71.32%Dept 43000 Public Works (GENERAL)

Dept 43121 Paved Streets

PAVSTRTS E 100-43121-224 Street Maint Materials $283.96 $14,891.96 $50,000.00 $35,108.04 29.78%

$283.96 $14,891.96 $50,000.00 $35,108.04 29.78%Dept 43121 Paved Streets

Dept 43122 Unpaved Streets

UNPAVSTS E 100-43122-224 Street Maint Materials $0.00 $11,844.10 $10,000.00 -$1,844.10 118.44%

$0.00 $11,844.10 $10,000.00 -$1,844.10 118.44%Dept 43122 Unpaved Streets

Dept 43125 Ice & Snow Removal

SNOWREMO E 100-43125-224 Street Maint Materials $0.00 $9,816.42 $15,000.00 $5,183.58 65.44%

$0.00 $9,816.42 $15,000.00 $5,183.58 65.44%Dept 43125 Ice & Snow Removal 35



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

November
2017
Amt

2017
YTD Amt

2017 YTD
Budget

2017 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 5
11/02/17 2:16 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

Dept 43160 Street Lighting

STLGHTG E 100-43160-381 Electric Utilities $36.83 $17,649.54 $25,000.00 $7,350.46 70.60%

$36.83 $17,649.54 $25,000.00 $7,350.46 70.60%Dept 43160 Street Lighting

Dept 43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal

REFDISPO E 100-43240-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.00%Dept 43240 Waste (refuse) Disposal

Dept 43245 Recycling: Refuse

RECYCLING E 100-43245-384 Refuse/Garbage Dispos $3,215.04 $31,703.74 $36,000.00 $4,296.26 88.07%

$3,215.04 $31,703.74 $36,000.00 $4,296.26 88.07%Dept 43245 Recycling: Refuse

Dept 45186 Senior Center

SRCENTER E 100-45186-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $5,874.57 $8,000.00 $2,125.43 73.43%

$0.00 $5,874.57 $8,000.00 $2,125.43 73.43%Dept 45186 Senior Center

Dept 45200 Parks (GENERAL)

PARKS E 100-45200-212 Motor Fuels $139.81 $1,195.71 $2,000.00 $804.29 59.79%

PARKS E 100-45200-220 Repair/Maint Supply (G $0.00 $3,371.01 $5,000.00 $1,628.99 67.42%

PARKS E 100-45200-225 Landscaping Materials $0.00 $4,328.60 $10,000.00 $5,671.40 43.29%

PARKS E 100-45200-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $6,500.00 $6,800.00 $300.00 95.59%

PARKS E 100-45200-381 Electric Utilities $243.83 $2,363.09 $2,000.00 -$363.09 118.15%

PARKS E 100-45200-400 Repairs & Maint Cont ( $0.00 $111.80 $1,500.00 $1,388.20 7.45%

PARKS E 100-45200-440 Programs $0.00 $1,945.00 $2,200.00 $255.00 88.41%

PARKS E 100-45200-580 Other Equipment $455.59 $3,648.89 $7,000.00 $3,351.11 52.13%

$839.23 $23,464.10 $36,500.00 $13,035.90 64.29%Dept 45200 Parks (GENERAL)

Dept 45500 Libraries (GENERAL)

LIBRARY E 100-45500-437 Other Miscellaneous $0.00 $10,259.66 $10,500.00 $240.34 97.71%

$0.00 $10,259.66 $10,500.00 $240.34 97.71%Dept 45500 Libraries (GENERAL)

Dept 48205 Damage Deposit Refunds

DMGDEPRF E 100-48205-810 Refunds & Reimbursem $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 48205 Damage Deposit Refunds

Dept 49360 Transfers Out

TRNSFERS E 100-49360-700 Transfers (GENERAL) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%Dept 49360 Transfers Out

Dept 49800 Transit (GENERAL)

TRANSIT E 100-49800-310 Other Professional Serv $0.00 $186.73 $250.00 $63.27 74.69%

$0.00 $186.73 $250.00 $63.27 74.69%Dept 49800 Transit (GENERAL)

$97,673.18 $994,739.58 $1,326,541.16 $331,801.58 74.99%Fund 100 GENERAL FUND

36



Dept
Abbrev Account Descr

November
2017
Amt

2017
YTD Amt

2017 YTD
Budget

2017 YTD
Balance

%YTD
Budget

Page 6
11/02/17 2:16 PM

Expenditure Budget Report - General Fund

CITY OF HANOVER

$97,673.18 $994,739.58 $1,326,541.16 $331,801.58 74.99%

37



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on 
the 9th day of November, 2017.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by __________. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 11-09-17-106 

 
A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING THE CITY OF HANOVER BUILDING OFFICIAL 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Hanover contracts with Metro West Inspection Services to provide building 
inspection services; and 
 
WHEREAS, Metro West Inspection Services, Inc. is under new ownership; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Hanover wishes to continue the services and designate Todd Geske the City of 
Hanover Building Official as required by Minnesota State Statute. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby designates Todd Geske, Metro West Inspection Services, Inc. as the the City of Hanover 
Building Official. 
 
 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 9th day of November, 2017. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

38



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on 
the 9th day of November, 2017.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by __________. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 11-09-17-107 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF A FIRE DEPARTMENT LAPTOP 

 
WHEREAS, the Fire Department received approval to purchase a laptop in 2015; and 
 
WHEREAS, the department never purchased the laptop; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Fire Chief is requesting for approval to spend 2017 budget dollars to purchase a laptop 
per the attached quote. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby approves the purchase of a laptop, per the attached quote. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council authorizes the City’s IT consultant to configure 
the laptop to the City’s network. 
 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 9th day of November, 2017. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

39



Estimate
Date

10/13/2017

Estimate #

568

Name / Address

City of Hanover
11250 5th Street NE
Hanover, MN 55341
United States

Guidance Point Technologies, Inc.

4601 Naber Ave. NE
Saint Michael, MN 55376

Project

Thank you for your business.

Customer Signature

Total

Description Qty Cost Total

DELL LATITUDE 5580 - 15.6" - CORE I5 7300U - 8 GB RAM -
128 GB SSD

-Core i5 7300U / 2.6 GHz 
- Win 10 Pro 64-bit - 8 GB RAM 
- 128 GB SSD 
- 15.6" 1920 x 1080 (Full HD) 
- HD Graphics 620 
- Wi-Fi, Bluetooth

1 1,229.99 1,229.99T

Software  Microsoft Office 2016 1 199.99 199.99T
Exempt from Sales Tax 0.00% 0.00

_____________________________________

$1,429.98

40



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on 
the 9th day of November, 2017.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by __________. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 11-09-17-108 

 
A RESOLUTION CERTIFYING ASSESSMENTS FOR DELINQUENT UTILITY ACCOUNTS 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to proper notice duly given as required by law, the City of Hanover has met and 
heard and passed upon all objections to the proposed assessment for delinquent utility bills. 
 
NOW THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby approves such proposed assessment, including a processing fee of $10.00 per account, a copy of 
which is attached hereto and made a part hereof, is hereby accepted and shall constitute the special 
assessment against the lands named herein; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that such assessment shall be payable in equal annual installments 
extending over a period of one (1) year, and shall bear interest at the rate of Ten Percent (10%) per 
annum from the date of the adoption of this assessment resolution.  To the first installment shall be 
added interest on the entire assessment from the date of this resolution until December 31, 2018; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City of Hanover City Administrator shall forthwith transmit a 
certified duplicate of this assessment to the County Auditor to be extended on the proper tax lists of the 
county and such assessment shall be collected and paid over in the same manner as other municipal 
taxes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

41



Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 9th day of November, 2017. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

42



Property ID Address Name
 Safe Water 

(01) 
 Supply (05) 

 Han Dist 
(30) 

 Han Sewer (35) 
 Storm Water 

Han (300) 
 Total 

01-119-24-24-0003 10525 Prairie Ln Larry F. & Cheryl Y. Sperr 40.44$             40.44$          
01-119-24-24-0006 10501 Ann Circle Joseph D. & Becky Wittig 40.44$             40.44$          
01-119-24-24-0007 10520 Ann Circle Thomas C. Saba 40.44$             40.44$          
06-119-23-21-0005 10761 Crow Hassan Park Rd Robert E. Roemen 40.44$             40.44$          
06-119-23-21-0007 10715 Crow Hassan Park Rd Bradley J. Blackhawk, Jr. 40.44$             40.44$          
06-119-23-22-0009 10838 Jonquil Ln N Michael J. & Laura D. Schuster 36.63$             36.63$          
06-119-23-24-0003 10639 Crow Hassan Park Rd Michael J. Riordan 40.44$             40.44$          
06-119-23-24-0016 10587 Ginseng Ln N Pavel Belous 40.44$             40.44$          
108-019-001030 10818 River Rd NE Scott Kenney c/o Christina Kenney 40.44$             40.44$          
108-030-001090 117 Jansen Av NE William G. Kilrain 40.44$             40.44$          
108-030-008070 10461 4th St NE  Joshua T. & Angela M. Jerde 38.35$             38.35$          
108-037-005150 1390 Rolling Oaks Dr Paul J. Jr. & Bridget J. Klevann 1.51$            105.96$        40.81$      155.25$                15.06$             318.59$       
108-037-006020 11153 14th St NE Michael S. & Kelli M. Fritzke 6.36$            151.33$        63.14$      385.58$                36.79$             643.20$       
108-500-351100 951 Katydid Ln NE Steven B. & Debra M. Schirmers 36.63$             36.63$          
108-500-351200 999 Kalenda Ln NE Ida K. Schirmers 65.93$             65.93$          
108-500-363200 11218 Church St NE Thomas Pelant, Sr. c/o Jane Pelant 9.51$            73.19$          21.33$      43.69$             147.72$       
31-120-23-12-0002 11570 Crow Hassan Park Rd G J Hiniker & J L Hiniker 40.44$             40.44$          
31-120-23-12-0007 11652 Crow Hassan Park Rd Chad M. Lane 40.44$             40.44$          
31-120-23-43-0010 11755 Whitetail Dr N Michael David Sroga 40.44$             40.44$          

Subtotal 17.38$         330.48$       125.28$   540.83$                758.36$           1,772.33$    
Tax Fees @ $10 per parcel 190.00$       
Total 17.38$         330.48$       125.28$   540.83$                758.36$           1,962.33$    

43



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on 
the 9th day of November, 2017.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by __________. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 11-09-17-109 

 
A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING 2018 ELECTION POLLING PLACE 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Minnesota State Statute 204B.16, cities are required to designate polling 
places by December 31st of each year. 
 
NOW THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby designates Hanover City Hall, 11250 5th St. NE, as the official polling place for Precincts 1, 2, 
and 3 in the 2018 Election. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 9th day of November, 2017. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

44



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on 
the 9th day of November, 2017.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by __________. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 11-08-17-110 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING PAY VOUCHER #2 FOR THE 

CONSTRUCTION OF THE HANOVER PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY 
 
WHEREAS, the construction manager, Kinghorn Construction, has reviewed quantities of materials 
submitted for payment of work completed by contractors for work on the construction of the Hanover 
Public Works Facility previously authorized by Council; and 
 
WHEREAS, staff recommends making payment, per attached Pay Voucher #2, and as follows: 

• Classic Glass & Mirror  $   15,466.00 
• Fabcon Precast, LLC   $   23,940.00 
• Kinghorn Construction  $   22,938.75 
• NEO Electric Solutions  $   47,500.00 
• Omann Contracting Co.  $   26,600.00 
• RTS Mechanical   $   44,650.00 
• Skarnes, Inc.    $        500.00 
• Twin City Hardware   $     2,243.51 
• Ultra Concrete   $ 115,143.80 
• Viking Automatic Sprinkler  $     2,770.20 
• Voss Utility & Plumbing  $   25,460.00 
• Xcel Energy    $     2,456.00 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby approves Pay Voucher #2, with a total amount of $329,668.26. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

45



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 9th day of November, 2017. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on 
the 9th day of November, 2017.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by __________. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 11-08-17-111 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE DONATION OF UNUSED CITY EQUIPMENT 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Hanover owns and unused blowup projector screen previously utilized for 
movie in the park; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City no longer hosts a movie in the park event; and 
 
WHEREAS, Family Youth Community Connections (FYCC) is an organization that serves area 
communities, including Hanover, with family orientated events; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council, of the City of Hanover wishes to donate the unused equipment to FYCC 
pursuant to Minnesota State Statue 471.941. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby donates the City of Hanover’s blowup projector screen to FYCC for the purpose utilizing it 
during artistic activities benefiting the City of Hanover and other area communities. 
 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 9th day of November, 2017. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

88



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on 
the 9th day of November, 2017.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by __________. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 11-08-17-112 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE DONATION OF UNUSED CITY EQUIPMENT 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Hanover previously approved a Developers Agreement between the City and 
Shamrock Development for the purpose of the Schendels Field single family home development; and 
 
WHEREAS, the collected escrow funds pursuant to the Developers Agreement; and 
 
WHEREAS, Shamrock Development has requested the release of funds. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby authorizes the release of all escrow funds, totaling $148,784.30, held from Shamrock 
Development for the Schendels Field Plat, understanding that all improvements have been made as 
identified in the Developers Agreement. 
 
 
 
 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 9th day of November, 2017. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

89



 
 

City of Hanover 
Staff Report 

 
 
Prepared By:   Justin Messner, PE - City Engineer 
 
Date:    November 1, 2017 
 
Subject:    8th Street Industrial Property Driveway/Roadway Improvements 
 
Background Information:   
 
Mr. Bob Ronning with H&R Construction Co. contacted City Staff regarding the potential 
purchase of a parcel within the City’s Industrial Park off 8th Street west of Lamont Ave., 
PID 108024001010.  Mr. Ronning would like to purchase and use the site for outdoor 
storage for his business which deals in the installation of traffic control and highway 
guardrail systems. If approved the site would be graded flat and a perimeter 
security/screening fence installed. The property currently has access off the future 
alignment of 8th Street that exists as a gravel surface varying between 20-24-foot wide, 
however City ordinance requires that improvements to the site require 8th Street be 
improved to an asphalt surface. My Ronning has asked that the City allow the roadway 
to remain gravel until permanent roadway improvements are initiated by the City in the 
event 8th Street is extended west to Labeaux Ave as identified in the City’s 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan. 
 
 Advantages 

 
Permitting use of the site from the gravel roadway would likely enhance the sale 
of the property and allow use of the area, which has otherwise been used as a 
dumping ground for fallen trees, brush and dirt spoils. 
 

 Disadvantages 
 

Similar to the existing gravel roadways in the City there is an added maintenance 
component with periodic re-grading of the roadway. 
 
 
 

90



 
 
 
 

 
Requested Action: 
Staff is seeking Council decision regarding the requirement of an asphalt roadway. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 
The property in question is currently only accessible from the portion of 8th Street that 
exists as a gravel surface. Upgrading the roadway to asphalt will require a City initiated 
road improvement project as the roadway exists within City road right-of-way. This 
segment abuts two other properties that have alternate access of this segment, 
therefore an improvement of this type would likely involve assessments to the adjacent 
benefiting property owners however benefit to all adjacent properties would be difficult 
to prove at this time as the primary access for the two other properties is off Lamont 
Ave. 
 
Staff recommends that a temporary improvement be made to the existing roadway to 
serve as a safe driveway access for the adjacent properties. The improvements 
identified are to grade the roadway to a consistent 24-foot wide driving surface and the 
construction of a temporary cul-de-sac (40-foot radius) at the current termini to 
accommodate maintenance and emergency vehicles. Mr. Ronning has agreed to make 
the improvements identified to allow driveway access to the property in question. The 
construction of a driveway entrance into the property will also require the installation of 
a driveway culvert to allow drainage of the existing ditch along the north side of 8th 
Street in which Mr. Ronning has agreed to construct. 

91



                  

4550 Main Street NE   Minneapolis  MN 55421 
(763)572-0660  Fax (763)572-0230 

WBE Owned and Operated  Registered GSA Company 

PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE ROOF INSPECTION REPORT 
 

TO: City of Hanover                                                Date: October 19, 2017 
 11250 5th St. NE 
 Hanover MN 
 
  
 
ATTN: Jason Doboszenski  
 
RE: Roof inspection and report 
 
Dear Jason 
 
On September 28th 2017, an inspection of the roofing systems was conducted at the Hanover public works 
building located at 11250 5th St NE, Hanover MN.  The purpose of this inspection was to evaluate the 
overall condition of the roofs, and to make any recommendations regarding repairs to ensure longevity.  The 
inspection and report includes visual examination of the roofing system, flashing and sheet metal, conditional 
photographs of pertinent items, field measurements, and repair recommendations.      

 
Existing Conditions 
 

 Ballasted 60mil EPDM. 

 
 

92



                  

4550 Main Street NE   Minneapolis  MN 55421 
(763)572-0660  Fax (763)572-0230 

WBE Owned and Operated  Registered GSA Company 

 
 

 
 

 
                                                                                        
                                                                                                    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Defect #1 
 
Item Description: 

 Existing hole/ leaks in the EPDM membrane 
not properly sealed. 

 
Recommended Repairs:  

1. Clean area with membrane cleaner. 
2. Prime area where new patch will be placed 

with EPDM primer. 
3. Place new EPDM patch over area exceeding 

three inches over caulked area on all four 
sides. 

93



                  

4550 Main Street NE   Minneapolis  MN 55421 
(763)572-0660  Fax (763)572-0230 

WBE Owned and Operated  Registered GSA Company 

Conclusion  
Overall the roof is in fairly good shape. It has a very good slope and proper drainage. All of the wall and roof parapet 
details are done correctly and in good shape. All the roof penetrations are in good shape with no voids. The only thing I 
see wrong are the defects listed above. I highly recommend you fix the defects listed the correct way so that you can get 
the most life span out of your roof.  
 
Proposal 
Based on the existing conditions verified during the inspection of the building and as requested, Central Roofing 
Company submits the following proposed Contract to City of Hanover to perform services and to provide materials 
described under "Scope of Work" below on the building located at 11250 5

th
 St NE, Hanover MN   

 
Long Term Preventative Maintenance 
 

 Eventually, every commercial roofing system must be replaced. However, with inspection, maintenance, and 
repair building owners can extend a roofing system's life cycle to maximize their return on investment. 

 According to the National Roofing Contractors Association, preventive maintenance adds 30%-100% service life 
to a commercial roofing system. That means repair costs could be triple the cost of a preventive maintenance 
program over the life cycle of a commercial roofing system. 

 It is important to remember that most roof warranties are limited to just the liability of the roofing membrane, and 
that manufacturer’s responsibilities exclude consequential damages to roof failures.  Therefore, preventative roof 
maintenance fosters a proactive approach in preventing water infiltration and unrecoverable damage inside your 
buildings. 

 To insure longevity, it is recommended that a preventative maintenance program be implemented bi-annually. 
 
 
Contract Price: The price for the above-described Work is as outlined below, and includes all applicable 
taxes.   

   
 The above work shall be completed for the sum of: $4,100.00   
  
 
Acceptance:  By signing this Contract, the Purchaser accepts all of its terms and conditions:   
  

1.  PAYMENT TERMS.  Payment of the Contract Price, shall be made monthly upon receipt of an invoice for portion of the 
Work performed during that month.  If any invoice remains unpaid to the 20th day following receipt by Customer, Customer 
agrees to pay Contractor interest at the rate of ten percent (10%) per annum from the due date until paid.     

 
2.    TAXES.  Contractor’s price includes applicable taxes imposed on the work or materials included in this contract, to the 
extent required by law to be collected by Contractor.    Such taxes may be separately itemized on invoices. 

 
3.   SECURITY FOR PAYMENT. Customer understands that if Contractor is not paid it can assert a lien against the property.  
Contractor will issue waivers of its lien rights only to the extent it receives payment. 
 
4.  RIDER. Understands and agrees to all items and clarifications within RIDER #1(Attachment) 

 
The offer of this Contract shall expire automatically unless Customer delivers a properly authorized and signed copy to Central Roofing 
Company before the 30th day after the date shown above.  No modification by Customer shall become a part of this Contract unless 
specifically agreed to in writing by Central Roofing Company.    
 
Date Accepted: ________________ 
       
 City of Hanover     Central Roofing Company 
 

By:                                                         By:  Tyler Theisen   
       Tyler Theisen 
Title:                                                       Title:  Project Manager 
                                                             

94



                  

4550 Main Street NE   Minneapolis  MN 55421 
(763)572-0660  Fax (763)572-0230 

WBE Owned and Operated  Registered GSA Company 

RIDER #1 
 

ASBESTOS/HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE 
 

The owner warrants that there are no asbestos containing materials present in or on the 
building that could be affected in the performance of this work under contract.  Contractor’s 
scope of work shall not include the identification, detection, abatement, encapsulation, 
removal and/or disposal of asbestos or other hazardous substances.  If contractor 
encounters or disturbs in any way any such products or materials in the course of 
performing its work, or if such hazardous materials are encountered by any other firm 
performing work at the job site and contractor determines that such materials present a 
hazard to its employees, contractor shall have the right to discontinue its work and remove 
its employees from the job site until such products or material, and any hazards connected 
therewith, are located and abated, encapsulated or removed, or it is determined that no 
hazard exists (as the case may require), and contractor shall receive an extension of time 
to complete its work hereunder and compensation for delays or other additional costs 
encountered as a result of such situation or correction.  (This is required by our insurance 
company). 
 

 
MECHANICAL AND OTHER ROOFTOP EQUIPMENT 

 
If, in order for Central Roofing Company (CRC) to perform its work under this contract, it 
becomes necessary to disconnect, remove, relocate or otherwise deal with any mechanical 
or other equipment located on the deck or other surface on which CRC’s work is to be 
performed, Owner or Owner’s agent shall provide for the disconnection, removal , 
relocation, or other appropriate action with respect to such mechanical or other equipment 
and further, shall provide for the reconnection, replacement or relocation of such 
mechanical or other equipment following completion of CRC’s work.  CRC shall have no 
responsibility with respect to any such rooftop equipment. 
 
 

MOLD 
 

Moisture that has entered into the building prior to our installation or repair of the roofing 
system may result in mold growth.  We disclaim any and all responsibility for damages to 
persons or property arising from or relating to the presence of mold in the building.  By 
executing the contract to which this Notice is affixed, Owner 1) releases us from any and all 
claims Owner and Owner’s a) family members, b) employees, c) tenants or d) any other 
building occupants may have as a result of such mold growth and 2) agrees to hold us 
harmless from any and all penalties, actions, liabilities, costs, expenses and damages 
arising from or relating to the presence of mold in Owner’s building. 

95



CITY OF HANOVER 
COUNTIES OF WRIGHT AND HENNEPIN 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, was called to order by Mayor 
Kauffman at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, in the City of Hanover, Minnesota, on 
the 9th day of November, 2017.   
 
The following Council Members were present:   
 
The following Council Members were absent:    
 
A motion to adopt the following resolution was made by __________ and seconded by __________. 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO 11-08-17-113 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A PHONE SYSTEM UPGRADE 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Hanover currently has an aging phone system; and 
 
WHEREAS, staff reviewed options for a phone system upgrade with the City’s IT Consultant; and 
 
WHEREAS, staff recommends the approval of the attached proposals to complete a phone system 
upgrade in City Hall and implementation of the same phone system at the new Public Works Facility. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Hanover, Minnesota, 
hereby approves the attached proposals submitted by GuidancePoint Technologies for the purpose of 
upgrading the City phone system at City Hall and Public Works Facility. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Council members voting in favor:   
 
Opposed or abstained:   
 
Adopted by the city Council this 9th day of November, 2017. 
 

APPROVED BY: 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Chris Kauffman, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________ 
Brian Hagen, City Administrator 

96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



Account Description Category 2012 Actual 2013 Actual 2014 Actual 2015 Actual 2016 Actual
06-31-17 
Actual 2017 Budget

% of 
Budget 2018 Budget

%  
Change Comments

100-31000 Property Taxes - City TAXES 957,722        981,814        940,618        1,026,640     783,871        255,307.89 830,524        881,462        
100-31020 Property Taxes - Fire Dept TAXES 96,217          95,882          99,864          95,624          112,838        55,600.00 111,200        129,904        
100-31800 Franchise Fees TAXES 8,096            14,452          12,194          13,150          14,500          3,792.44 12,000          15,000          

Total Taxes 1,062,035     1,092,148     1,052,676     1,135,414     911,209        314,700        953,724        33% 1,026,366     8%
100-32110 Alcoholic Beverages LIC PERM 10,387          10,305          10,370          10,370          10,420          10,385          10,370 10,370 5 Liquor License Renewals
100-32180 Other Bus. Lic. & Permits LIC PERM 650               1,561            700               362               482               1,490            100 400 Utility Permits/Solicitors License
100-32210 Building Permits LIC PERM 77,849          190,003        154,881        139,675        180,198        33,174          50,000 140,000
100-32240 Animal Licenses LIC PERM 240               340               120               260               200               50                 100 100
100-32260 Solid Waste Hauler Licenses LIC PERM 400               3,000            1,000            500               1,500            1,500            1,500 1,500
100-32270 Rental Dwelling Licenses LIC PERM 1,105            -                1,050            -                1,215            90                 0 800
100-32280 Other Non-Bus. Lic. & Permits LIC PERM 374               74                 37                 45                 55                 19                 50 50 Burn Permits

Total Lic Perm 91,005          205,283        168,158        151,212        194,070        46,708          62,120          75% 153,220 147%
100-33400 State Grants and Aid INTGOVT -                -                2,915            38,757          -                -                -                -                
100-33401 Local Gov't Aid (LGA) INTGOVT 63,203          63,203          100,494        105,859        107,496        -                108,169        117,651        estimate
100-33410 MV Credit INTGOVT -                -                1,297            1,866            1,697            -                -                -                
100-33420 PERA Aid INTGOVT 339               339               339               339               339               -                339               339               
100-33422 State Fire Aid INTGOVT 24,521          34,204          36,371          42,219          39,121          4,790            36,000          39,000          estimate
100-33426 State Police Aid INTGOVT 4,542            5,057            5,265            5,566            5,729            -                5,500            5,500            estimate
100-33610 County Grants/Aid for Roads INTGOVT -                -                14,488          13,342          -                -                -                -                

Total Intgovt 92,605          102,803        161,169        207,947        154,382        4,790            150,008        3% 162,490        8%
100-34000 Charges for Service SERVICE 16,643          -                -                -                -                
100-34101 City Hall Rentals SERVICE 5,050            4,800            6,700            8,915            8,315            6,645            9,175            10,000          
100-34107 Assessment Searches SERVICE 375               725               350               475               400               250               400               400               
100-34108 Administrative Fees SERVICE 1,346            1,402            2,710            2,447            2,433            2,600            1,500            2,000            
100-34109 Copies/Faxes SERVICE 104               76                 83                 15                 127               18                 50                 75                 
100-34206 Other Public Safety Charges SERVICE 150               -                Fire Emergency Services Fees
100-34207 Fire Protection SERVICE 102,210        102,210        105,899        107,464        104,785        42,019          114,325        140,661        
100-34403 Recycling Rev/Reimb SERVICE 3,494            8,264            26                 6,902            6,372            1,561            6,000            6,000            
100-34780 Park Shelter Rental Fees SERVICE 2,571            2,351            3,013            2,805            2,687            1,819            3,000            3,000            
100-34940 Cemetery Revenues SERVICE 2,000            -                2,950            1,950            3,700            2,000            2,000            2,000            

Total Service 117,159        119,827        138,374        130,973        128,819        57,063          136,450        42% 164,136        20%
100-35100 Court Fines FINES 861               1,420            315               2,643            2,254            1,780            2,000            2,000            

Total Fines 861               1,420            315               2,643            2,254            1,780            2,000            89% 2,000            0%
100-36100 Special Assessments MISC -                951               54                 429               2,013            428               740               500               Lawn Mowing assessed
100-36200 Misc Revenues MISC    5,355            67,479          2,592            13,012          10,454          875               900               900               Payment from Corcoran for FD assist for triathlon/supplies for HHF
100-36210 Interest Earnings MISC 9,074            4,476            (528)              36,318          16,286          1,006            3,000            3,000            
100-36215 Investment Income/Loss MISC -                -                7,518            (100)              (1,872)           (289)              6,000            6,000            
100-36218 Grants MISC 2,799            1,205            6,280            -                -                
100-36230 Contributions & Donations MISC 5,096            2,742            2,075            8,597            6,000            1,925            3,600            2,000            Park Board Events
100-36235 Insurance Dividends MISC 10,241          7,094            5,123            11,500          12,801          -                8,000            8,000            
100-36250 Damage Deposits MISC 6,934            6,291            7,441            6,501            100               -                -                -                Moved to GL
100-36260 Refunds or Reimbursements MISC -                -                -                -                4                   169               -                -                
100-36291 Sale of Vehicles/Equipment MISC 3,300            1,300            100               -                1,702            -                -                -                
100-39101 Sales of General Fixed Assets MISC 120,917        -                -                
100-39203 Transfers from Other Funds MISC -                -                -                19,200          -                -                -                

Total Misc 42,798          91,538          24,375          82,538          187,606        4,114            22,240          18% 20,400          -8%

Total Revenue 1,406,462     1,613,019     1,545,068     1,710,727     1,578,339     429,155        1,326,541     32% 1,528,612 15.23%

Final Levy Certification
2018 Revenue Budget

114



Account Description Category 2012 Actual 2013 Actual 2014 Actual 2015 Actual 2016 Actual
06-31-2017 

Actual 2017 Budget
% of 

Budget 2018 Budget
% 

Change
Dollar 

Change Comments
General Government
100-41110-111 Committe Wages COUNCIL 12,786          12,176          9,359            9,881            10,692          6,415            11,000          13,000             2,000
100-41110-122 FICA COUNCIL 793               755               572               632               658               398               682               806                  124
100-41110-123 Medicare COUNCIL 185               177               134               143               154               93                 160               189                  29
100-41110-208 Training & Instruction COUNCIL 1,109            398               -               365               -               325               400               400                  0
100-41110-306 Dues & Subscriptions COUNCIL 2,552            670               2,912            6,488            7,856            5,287            7,500            7,500               0
100-41110-331 Travel Expenses COUNCIL 801               158               160               76                 -               -               500               500                  0
100-41110-437 Discretionary Miscellaneous COUNCIL 3,396            3,586            5,701            3,128            11,287          627               3,000            10,000             7,000

Total Council 21,667          17,967          18,888          20,766          30,646          13,145          23,242          57% 32,395             39% 9,153
100-41330-111 Committe Wages BRDS & COMM 2,850            2,280            2,820            2,820            3,270            -               4,000            4,000               0
100-41330-208 Training & Instruction BRDS & COMM 110               -               -               -               -               -               1,300            500                  (800)
100-41330-331 Travel Expenses BRDS & COMM -               374               18                 21                 -               -               100               100                  0

Total Brds & Comm 2,960            2,654            2,838            2,936            3,270            -               5,400            0% 4,600               -15% (800)
100-41400-101 Full-Time Wages CITY ADMIN 72,582          12,433          63,612          75,707          67,580          33,242          69,630          73,084             3,454
100-41400-121 PERA CITY ADMIN 4,377            -               4,553            5,870            5,043            2,607            5,222            5,481               259
100-41400-122 FICA CITY ADMIN 4,278            590               3,894            4,852            4,169            2,155            4,317            4,531               214
100-41400-123 Medicare CITY ADMIN 1,001            138               911               1,135            975               504               1,010            1,060               50
100-41400-132 Employer Paid Life CITY ADMIN 1,073            414               368               193               384               420                  36 estimate
100-41400-151 Health Insurance Premium CITY ADMIN 6,238            -               5,676            5,237            8,372            4,352            8,400            8,400               0 reflects monthly allotment
100-41400-208 Training & Instruction CITY ADMIN 465               464               561               1,310            410               431               1,500            1,500               0
100-41400-306 Dues & Subscriptions CITY ADMIN 445               256               267               254               500               500                  0

Total City Admin 116,408        57,941          82,640          98,574          87,184          43,737          90,963          48% 94,976             4% 4,014
100-41410-200 Office Supplies ELECTION 1,162            -               3,005            -               1,631            -               7,000            18,000             11,000 Upgrade WC equipment
100-41410-310 Other Professional Services ELECTION 3,660            -               5,317            79                 4,016            -               -               5,000               5,000 Judge Wages
100-41410-351 Legal Notices Publishing ELECTION -               -               279               -               174               -               -               300                  300
100-41410-400 Repairs & Maintenance Cont ELECTION -               762               -               -               1,014            1,202            1,300            1,500               200

Total Election 4,822            762               8,601            79                 6,835            1,202            8,300            14% 24,800             199% 16,500
100-41430-101 Full-Time Wages CLERICAL 39,200          43,120          80,994          53,307          42,267          20,896          43,740          45,930             2,190
100-41430-121 PERA CLERICAL 2,827            1,832            5,711            3,798            3,154            1,638            3,280            3,445               164
100-41430-122 FICA CLERICAL 2,417            2,544            5,607            3,715            2,607            1,354            2,712            2,848               136
100-41430-123 Medicare CLERICAL 565               595               1,311            869               610               317               634               666                  32
100-41430-134 Employer Paid Life CLERICAL (3,996)          1,581            1,309            765               1,440            1,400               (40) estimate
100-41430-151 Health Insurance Premium CLERICAL 8,946            17,319          10,443          7,844            8,400            4,352            8,400            8,400               0 reflects monthly allotment
100-41430-208 Training & Instruction CLERICAL -               255               -               500               500                  0
100-41430-306 Dues & Subscriptions CLERICAL -               -               38                 250               250                  0

Total Clerical 53,956          65,410          115,462        74,280          58,602          29,360          60,956          48% 63,438             4% 2,481
100-41435-260 Uniforms STAFF EXP 80                 -               224               -               -               -               300               300                  0
100-41435-310 Other Professional Services STAFF EXP 9,845            5,763            578               787               1,157            226               500               500                  0
100-41435-331 Travel Expenses STAFF EXP 1,101            368               561               1,277            589               215               2,000            2,000               0

Total Staff Exp 17,144          14,017          2,620            3,290            1,746            442               2,800            16% 2,800               0% 0
100-41530-101 Full-Time Wages ACCNT 59,281          78,673          -               24,895          51,158          24,406          52,955          54,600             1,645
100-41530-121 PERA ACCNT 3,464            5,869            -               1,800            3,818            1,565            3,975            4,095               120
100-41530-122 FICA ACCNT 3,676            5,019            -               1,446            2,941            1,504            3,283            3,385               102
100-41530-123 Medicare ACCNT 860               1,174            -               338               688               352               768               792                  24
100-41530-134 Employer Paid Life ACCNT 348               980               327               996               840                  (156) estimate
100-41530-151 Health Insurance Premium ACCNT 6,021            9,149            -               3,322            10,800          4,300            10,800          8,400               (2,400) reflects monthly allotment
100-41530-208 Training & Instruction ACCNT -               690               -               1,000            1,000               0
100-41530-306 Dues & Subscriptions ACCNT -               235               60                 250               250                  0
100-41530-310 Other Professional Services ACCNT -               35,468          2,457            6,691            -               10,000             10,000 Audit Training/Prep estimate

Total Accnt 73,301          99,885          -               68,471          73,767          39,205          74,026          53% 83,362             13% 9,336
100-41540-301 Auditing & Accounting AUDITING 19,840          22,740          27,812          23,400          29,243          20,900          24,300          20,900             (3,400) Contracted cost

Total Auditing & Accounting 19,840          22,740          27,812          23,400          29,243          20,900          24,300          86% 20,900             -14% (3,400)
100-41550-310 Other Professional Services ASSESSING 16,316          16,889          17,328          17,772          17,828          11,485          18,000          20,000             2,000 Increase due to new plat

Final Levy Certification
2018 Expenditure Budget

115



Total Assesing 16,316          16,889          17,328          17,772          17,828          11,485          18,000          64% 20,000             11% 2,000
100-41570-200 Office Supplies PURCHASING 6,172            5,587            1,128            3,146            3,077            767               3,500            3,500               0
100-41570-205 Bank Fees PURCHASING 212               124               74                 49                 187               134               100               200                  100
100-41570-207 Computer Supplies PURCHASING 1,268            4,472            4,284            3,092            5,876            11,119          12,000          8,000               (4,000)
100-41570-220 Repair/Maintenance Supply PURCHASING 6,724            8,425            1,939            2,367            3,670            1,690            4,000            4,000               0
100-41570-322 Postage PURCHASING 1,222            458               951               2,463            2,840            940               2,000            2,500               500
100-41570-570 Office Equipment/Furniture PURCHASING 2,501            1,305            120               210               -               -               -               6,000               6,000 Upgrade Conf. Chairs & PW Conf. Chairs

Total Purchasing 18,099          20,370          8,496            11,326          15,650          14,650          21,600          68% 24,200             12% 2,600
100-41600-310 Other Professional Services COMPUTER -               2,542            2,895            4,000            5,000               1,000 Increase for PW setup

Total Computer -               -               4,693            3,693            2,542            2,895            4,000            72% 5,000               25% 1,000
100-41610-304 Legal Fees ATTORNEY 13,799          19,286          20,536          18,947          25,247          12,615          22,440          23,500             1,060

Total Attorney 13,799          19,286          20,536          18,947          25,247          12,615          22,440          56% 23,500             5% 1,060
100-41910-310 Other Professional Services PLANNING & ZONING 11,489          24,092          26,511          19,945          24,771          7,903            29,500          20,000             (9,500) Finish 2017 Comp Plan Update

Total Planning & Zoning 11,489          24,092          26,511          19,945          24,771          7,903            29,500          27% 20,000             -32% (9,500)
100-41940-210 Operating Supplies BLDG & GRNDS 3,484            4,454            2,494            617               1,567            1,080            1,500            1,500               0 cleaning suplies, garbage bags, etc.
100-41940-220 Repair/Maintenance Supply BLDG & GRNDS 4,943            10,195          (3,187)          9,461            10,286          2,629            7,000            7,000               0
100-41940-306 Dues & Subscriptions BLDG & GRNDS 250               250               250               250               300               250                  (50) Liquor License
100-41940-310 Other Professional Services BLDG & GRNDS 432               6,508            6,998            6,016            7,208            3,488            1,000            9,000               8,000 cleaning contract and pest control
100-41940-321 Telephone BLDG & GRNDS 4,851            5,851            4,476            3,282            3,139            1,944            3,500            4,200               700 Comcast
100-41940-325 Taxes BLDG & GRNDS 6,723            6,439            258               220               214               320               250               300                  50 sales and use tax
100-41940-381 Electric Utility BLDG & GRNDS 6,964            10,328          8,927            14,122          8,917            2,942            11,250          14,000             2,750 City Hall & PW
100-41940-383 Gas Utilities BLDG & GRNDS 3,382            4,799            6,698            3,642            3,047            2,467            6,250            8,000               1,750 City Hall & PW
100-41940-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal BLDG & GRNDS 1,862            5,313            (502)             2,540            2,552            1,668            3,250            3,500               250 City Hall & PW
100-41940-415 Other Equipment Rental BLDG & GRNDS 499               -               -               121               -               -               500               500                  0
100-41940-520 Buildings & Structures BLDG & GRNDS -               637               5,591            5,346            3,402            1,012            4,500            4,500               0
100-41940-560 Furniture & Fixtures BLDG & GRNDS -               3,149            535               1,961            242               117               2,500            2,500               0
100-41940-580 Other Equipment BLDG & GRNDS 160               352               308               1,263            226               -               500               500                  0

Total Bldg & Grnds 97,170          106,016        32,848          48,842          41,048          17,916          42,300          42% 55,750             32% 13,450
100-41950-303 Engineering Fee ENGINEERING 14,114          22,511          19,613          23,493          25,659          8,003            32,500          25,000             (7,500) No Comp. Plan

Total Engineering 14,114          22,511          19,613          23,493          25,659          8,003            32,500          25% 25,000             -23% (7,500)
100-41960-150 Workers Comp Premium INSURANCE 1,730            2,086            845               259               8,543            3,067            8,799            9,000               201 entire City less Fire Department estimate
100-41960-361 General Liability Insurance INSURANCE 22,340          21,946          24,476          24,785          19,245          21,536          18,860          22,000             3,140 entire City less Fire Department estimate

Total Insur 24,070          24,032          27,982          25,045          27,788          24,603          27,659          89% 31,000             12% 3,341
100-41970-341 Employment LEGAL PUB 636               231               235               435               274               362               300               300                  0
100-41970-343 Other Advertising LEGAL PUB -               -               38                 -               39                 104               50                 50                    0 WC Journal Subscription
100-41970-351 Legal Notices Publishing LEGAL PUB 985               1,925            1,621            768               1,814            108               2,000            2,000               0 Election Year
100-41970-354 Recording Fees LEGAL PUB 654               128               441               -               -               -               500               500                  0

Total Legal Pub 2,274            2,284            2,336            1,203            2,127            574               2,850            20% 2,850               0% 0
100-48205-810 Refunds & Reimbursements DAMAGE DEPOSIT 6,205            7,720            7,554            11,079          3,416            -               -               0 Moved to GL

Total Damage Deposit 6,205            7,720            7,554            11,079          3,416            -               -               -                   #DIV/0! 0
Total General Gov't 513,634        524,577        426,758        473,140        477,369        248,635        490,836        51% 534,570           9% 43,735

Public Safety
100-42101-310 Other Professional Services HC SHERIFF 64,977          65,503          75,078          69,333          71,405          19,683          78,731          81,096             2,365 contract price

Total HC Sheriff 64,977          65,503          75,078          69,333          71,405          19,683          78,731          25% 81,096             3% 2,365
100-42102-310 Other Professional Services WC SHERIFF 87,474          88,330          83,726          95,900          99,168          51,975          101,748        105,120           3,372 contract price

Total WC Sheriff 87,474          88,330          83,726          95,900          99,168          51,975          101,748        51% 105,120           3% 3,372
100-42210-103 Part-Time Wages FIRE ADMIN 18,420          29,404          28,116          27,804          31,640          23,927          55,000          59,000             4,000 straight hourly pay/increased calls
100-42210-122 FICA FIRE ADMIN 1,142            1,823            1,743            1,714            1,943            1,483            3,410            3,658               248
100-42210-123 Medicare FIRE ADMIN 267               426               408               401               454               347               798               856                  58
100-42210-142 Unemployment Benefits FIRE ADMIN -               -               -               22                                 -  55                 -               -                   0
100-42210-150 Workers Comp Premium FIRE ADMIN 6,731            7,042            6,679            7,137            7,947            3,180            8,344            8,500               156 estimate
100-42210-200 Office Supplies FIRE ADMIN -               359               167               131               241               411               200               350                  150
100-42210-305 Medical/Physical Fees FIRE ADMIN 363               3,975            1,260            4,735            4,567            1,909            4,000            4,000               0
100-42210-306 Dues & Subscriptions FIRE ADMIN 1,042            884               562               572               605               1,714            950               1,000               50
100-42210-361 General Liability Insurance FIRE ADMIN 10,108          6,875            5,869            2,370            4,743            5,248            4,553            5,000               447 estimate

Total Fire Admin 38,073          50,788          45,975          45,125          52,140          38,274          77,255          50% 82,364             7% 5,108

116



100-42220-221 Equipment Parts FIRE EQUIP 7,812            3,665            6,025            1,056            2,791            2,938            15,500          15,500             0
100-42220-228 Medical Supplies FIRE EQUIP -               -               -               782               370               -               1,500            1,500               0
100-42220-240 Small Tools/Equipment FIRE EQUIP 581               718               132               -               537               -               850               850                  0
100-42220-260 Uniforms FIRE EQUIP 7,551            8,599            780               10,864          7,559            2,456            4,500            28,500             24,000 Purchase extra to incorporate 2 sets each
100-42220-580 Other Equipment FIRE EQUIP 4,959            4,315            2,056            856               1,081            605               5,000            5,000               0

Total Fire Equip 20,903          17,296          8,993            13,557          12,338          5,999            27,350          22% 51,350             88% 24,000
100-42240-208 Training & Instruction FIRE TRG 3,558            3,401            7,517            8,869            4,162            2,391            12,500          12,500             0
100-42240-310 Other Professional Services FIRE TRG -               2,939            1,539            3,000            3,210               210 Contracted cost
100-42240-331 Travel Expenses FIRE TRG 1,468            1,099            852               792               2,137            656               1,500            1,500               0

Total Fire Trg 5,025            4,500            8,369            9,661            9,238            4,586            17,000          27% 17,210             1% 210
100-42260-212 Motor Fuels FIRE VEHICLE 4,243            5,428            3,780            3,146            2,362            648               4,500            4,500               0
100-42260-220 Repair/Maintenance Supply FIRE VEHICLE 4,985            7,438            14,342          7,855            11,402          3,596            9,000            9,000               0
100-42260-240 Small Tools/Equipment FIRE VEHICLE 1,845            2,335            1,860            198               322               -               2,000            2,000               0
100-42260-323 Radio Units FIRE VEHICLE 2,250            1,107            2,661            5,035            8,481            3,439            7,465            7,805               340 add additional radios

Total Fire Vehicle 13,324          16,307          22,643          16,235          22,567          7,683            22,965          33% 23,305             1% 340
100-42280-215 Shop Supplies FIRE BLDG 1,220            1,121            741               189               416               52                 1,650            1,650               0
100-42280-220 Repair/Maintenance Supply FIRE BLDG 4,958            -               522               14,969          2,827            404               3,500            7,500               4,000 increase for hose testing
100-42280-321 Telephone FIRE BLDG 458               1,002            430               351               371               1,304            800               1,000               200
100-42280-325 Taxes FIRE BLDG 165               138               -               -               -               -               175               175                  0
100-42280-381 Electric Utilities FIRE BLDG 4,450            4,696            3,722            3,636            3,861            1,194            4,500            4,500               0
100-42280-383 Gas Utilities FIRE BLDG 1,483            2,569            3,673            2,855            1,935            1,377            3,000            3,000               0

Total Fire Bldg 12,733          9,526            9,088            21,999          9,410            4,331            13,625          32% 17,825             31% 4,200
100-42290-124 State Aid Pensions FRA 27,621          41,704          37,871          42,415          38,746          -               36,000          39,000             3,000 pass through fund
100-42290-125 Other Retirement Contributions FRA -               11,134          -               11,134          12,011             877 31% of two year's prior state aid paid by City for ti  
100-42290-301 Auditing & Accounting FRA -               10,683          5,800            6,580            6,100            6,200            6,500            6,500               0 billed hourly, this is estimated amount

Total FRA 27,621          52,387          43,671          48,995          55,980          6,200            53,634          12% 57,511             7% 3,877
100-42401-310 Other Professional Services BLDG INSP 17,271          72,360          32,860          53,391          54,669          23,343          17,500          50,000             32,500 new plat

Total Bldg Insp 17,271          72,360          32,860          53,391          54,669          23,343          17,500          133% 50,000             186% 32,500
100-42700-310 Other Professional Services ANIMAL CTRL -               189               180               185               250               -               500               500                  0

Total Animal Ctrl -               189               180               185               250               -               500               0% 500                  0% 0
100-42800-310 Other Professional Services CEMETERY -               -               -               50                 2,174            -               50                 -                   (50)

Total Cemetery -               -               -               50                 2,174            -               50                 0% -                   -100% (50)
Total Public Safety 287,401        377,186        330,583        374,432        389,338        162,074        410,358        39% 486,280           19% 75,922

Public Works
100-43000-101 Full-Time Wages - Reg PUBLIC WORKS 45,643          61,257          74,389          98,608          107,097        44,681          116,803        131,926           15,123 3 FTE - with $25k paid from Storm H2O 
100-43000-102 Full-Time Wages - OT PUBLIC WORKS 1,340            604               1,386            526               1,050            2,000               950
100-43000-103 Part-Time Wages PUBLIC WORKS 8,615            4,010            14,370          5,170            13,080          5,036            15,000          13,740             (1,260) 1 Summer help and 1 temp. snow plow driver
100-43000-121 PERA PUBLIC WORKS 3,498            3,462            5,168            7,730            8,095            3,328            10,279          9,894               (385)
100-43000-122 FICA PUBLIC WORKS 3,274            3,846            5,688            6,637            7,482            3,251            8,251            8,179               (72)
100-43000-123 Medicare PUBLIC WORKS 765               899               1,274            1,552            1,750            760               2,285            1,913               (372)
100-43000-134 Employer Paid Life PUBLIC WORKS 1,107            1,729            1,862            770               2,832            2,458               (374) estimate
100-43000-142 Unemployment Benefits PUBLIC WORKS -               -               369               264               28                 12                 500               250                  (250)
100-43000-151 Health Insurance Premiums PUBLIC WORKS 5,378            5,537            10,892          15,616          19,200          8,207            27,600          30,000             2,400 2 family & 1 single
100-43000-208 Training & Instruction PUBLIC WORKS 1,140            -               225               997               1,379            1,310            2,500            2,500               0 to reflect additional worker
100-43000-212 Motor Fuels PUBLIC WORKS 9,113            10,110          8,790            -               5,218            1,753            7,000            7,000               0 plow, loader, bobcat, pickups
100-43000-215 Shop Supplies PUBLIC WORKS 929               4,608            3,569            -               2,658            1,498            2,500            5,000               2,500
100-43000-220 Repair/Maintenance Supply PUBLIC WORKS 5,806            7,116            8,726            378               11,725          4,817            6,000            9,000               3,000
100-43000-226 Sign Repair Materials PUBLIC WORKS -               1,252            229               1,500            1,500               0 consolidated all street sign resources here
100-43000-240 Small Tools/Equipment PUBLIC WORKS 2,022            1,986            4,432            -               2,576            5,613            5,000            5,000               0
100-43000-260 Uniforms PUBLIC WORKS 830               907               1,974            -               1,316            441               3,000            3,000               0 to reflect additional worker
100-43000-310 Other Professional Services PUBLIC WORKS 7,775            6,708            5,174            -               18,696          6,802            19,000          17,000             (2,000) Compost, street sweepings
100-43000-321 Telephone PUBLIC WORKS 555               1,929            1,880            792               2,800            2,800               0 to reflect additional worker
100-43000-325 Taxes PUBLIC WORKS -               -               119               -               120               38                 200               200                  0

Total Public Works 97,872          113,432        155,840        152,107        206,800        89,864          234,100        38% 253,361           8% 19,261
100-43121-224 Street Maintenance Materials PAVED STREETS 811               5,636            13,661          71,522          32,250          13,010          50,000          100,000           50,000 increase to pay for annual chip seal

Total Paved Streets 7,454            6,225            14,625          75,755          32,250          13,010          50,000          26% 100,000           100% 50,000

117



100-43122-224 Street Maintenance Materials UNPAVED STREETS 2,655            2,240            7,094            10,403          11,179          795               10,000          15,000             5,000
Total Unpaved Streets 4,967            6,400            7,094            10,403          11,179          795               10,000          8% 15,000             50% 5,000

100-43125-224 Street Maintenance Materials SNOW/ICE 2,246            600               11,926          15,000          9,453            -               15,000          15,000             0
Total Snow/Ice 2,246            600               11,926          15,000          9,453            -               15,000          0% 15,000             0% 0

100-43160-381 Electric Utilities STREET LIGHTS 26,483          27,036          25,125          19,475          26,424          10,458          25,000          25,000             0
Total Street Lights 26,483          27,036          25,125          19,475          26,424          10,458          25,000          42% 25,000             0% 0

100-43240-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal CITY CLEAN UP 487               828               887               1,784            2,073            -               2,000            -                   (2,000) $0 cost last two years ('16 received donation)
Total City Clean Up 487               828               887               1,784            2,073            -               2,000            0% -                   -100% (2,000)

100-43245-384 Refuse/Garbage Disposal RECYCLING 18,637          25,354          33,931          36,112          37,745          15,752          36,000          38,500             2,500 additional houses
Total Recycling 18,637          25,354          33,931          36,112          37,745          15,752          36,000          44% 38,500             7% 2,500

Total Public Works 159,233        180,693        249,428        341,883        325,925        129,879        372,100        35% 446,861           20% 74,761

Culture & Recreation
100-45186-437 Senior Center Contribution SENIOR CENTER 625               1,250            7,654            5,330            7,016            1,814            8,000            8,700               700 provided by St. Michael

Total Senior Center Contribution 625               1,250            7,654            5,330            7,016            1,814            8,000            23% 8,700               9% 700
100-45200-212 Motor Fuels PARKS 1,958            -               1,478            95                 2,000            2,000               0 lawn mower fuel
100-45200-220 Repair/Maintenance Supply PARKS 6,508            3,801            4,477            4,513            4,599            904               5,000            5,000               0 mower repairs, park maintenance equipment
100-45200-225 Landscaping Materials PARKS 2,352            4,055            1,788            2,625            4,356            560               10,000          8,000               (2,000) wood chips, seed, soil, fertilizer, etc.
100-45200-310 Other Professional Services PARKS -               6,280            -               6,800            6,800               0 FYCC Costs
100-45200-381 Electric Utilities PARKS 825               2,729            1,932            2,054            2,265            1,191            2,000            2,200               200
100-45200-400 Repairs & Maintenance Cont PARKS 2,704            4,489            4,469            2,249            1,939            112               1,500            1,500               0
100-45200-440 Programs PARKS 2,957            5,171            4,992            9,041            2,216            1,925            2,200            2,200               0 city hosted events (offset by donations)
100-45200-580 Other Equipment PARKS 2,484            1,182            2,711            7,190            7,606            1,638            7,000            8,000               1,000 added Biff @ school

Total Parks 21,298          24,199          22,610          27,852          30,739          6,424            36,500          18% 35,700             -2% (800)
100-45500-437 Contribution & Operation ROY SIMMS LIBRARY 7,000            7,000            7,000            5,250            10,428          4,799            10,500          11,500             1,000 $7K bond plus $4,500 operation

Total Roy Simms Library 7,000            7,000            7,000            5,250            10,428          4,799            10,500          46% 11,500             10% 1,000
Total Culture & Rec 28,923          32,449          37,264          38,432          48,183          13,038          55,000          24% 55,900             2% 900

Transfers Out
100-49360-700 Transfer Out GENERAL CAPITAL 145,203        221,307        100,000        250,000        -               -                   0 eliminated as an operating expense
100-49360-700 Transfer Out PARKS CAPITAL -               -               -               148,570        -               -                   0 eliminated as an operating expense
100-49360-700 Transfer Out FIRE DEPT CAPITAL -               -               20,000          52,300          31,000          -               -                   0 eliminated as an operating expense
100-49360-700 Transfer Out HISTORICAL FUND 10,000          10,000          10,000          -               -                   0 eliminated as an operating expense
100-49360-700 Transfer Out CITY HALL FUND 100,000        30,000          30,000          74,093          -               -                   0 eliminated as an operating expense
100-49360-700 Transfer Out EQUIPMENT FUND 20,000          32,500          32,500          55,000          -               -                   0 eliminated as an operating expense
100-49360-700 Transfer Out STREET CAPITAL 100,000        275,000        100,000        369,000        -               -                   0 eliminated as an operating expense

Total Transfers Out 375,203        568,807        292,500        476,300        503,663        -               -               #DIV/0! -                   #DIV/0! 0

Transit
100-49800-310 Other Professional Services TRANSIT 1,107            250               -               250               5,000               4,750 annual cost, capital debt repayment

Total Transit 1,107            -               250               -               250               0% 5,000               1900% 4,750

Total Fund Expend. 1,364,394     1,683,711     1,337,640     1,704,187     1,744,728     553,626        1,328,544     42% 1,528,611        15.06% 200,068

Total Revenue Over Expenditures 42,068          (70,692)        207,428        6,540            (1,315,573)   (124,471)      (2,003)          0                      

118



STATE of MINNESOTA Return by: December ____, 2017
COUNTY of WRIGHT City Taxes Voted
CITY OF HANOVER

To the Auditor of Wright County:  I hereby certify that the Council for the City of Hanover, County of Wright, Minnesota, did at a meeting 
on December _____, 2017 levy the following amount to be raised by taxation for the City of Hanover for the payable year 2018.

2017 Budget 
Requirement 2017 LGA

2017 Other 
Resources

2017 Tax 
Levy #  Fund

2018 Budget 
Requirement 2018 LGA

2018 Other 
Resources

2018 Certified 
Levy

1,219,047      117,651  219,934     881,462      5 Rev 1,219,047        117,651        219,934          881,462           
309,565         39,000    140,661     129,904      7 Fire Prot. 309,565           39,000          140,661          129,904           
303,500         22,929       280,571      19 Debt Services 303,500           22,929            280,571           
252,880         252,880      26 Capital Improv. 252,880           252,880           

2,084,992 156,651 383,524 1,544,817 Total 2,084,991        156,651        383,524          1,544,817        

Dated this ____ day of December, 2017.

Final Levy Certification

2018 Preliminary 2018 Final

Brian Hagen, City Administrator

119


	ADPDFBF.tmp
	To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council
	From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator
	Date:  November 2, 2017
	Re:  Review of November 8, 2017 City Council Agenda

	ADP9D0B.tmp
	Adjournment
	APPROVED:

	2018 Final Budget - DRAFT 1.pdf
	Gen. Fund Rev.
	Gen. Fund Exp.
	Final Levy

	11-08-17 Claims.pdf
	11-08-17 Payments
	11-08-17 Check Summary Register
	11-08-17 Cons
	11-08-17 Cash Balance
	11-08-17 Revenue Budget by Service
	11-08-17 Expenditure Budget by Service

	ADP214E.tmp
	To:  Mayor Kauffman & Members of the Hanover City Council
	From:  Brian Hagen, City Administrator
	Date:  November 2, 2017
	Re:  Review of November 8, 2017 City Council Agenda




